
 

 

   

 

 

 

 
  
Date: September 04, 2025 

 

To, 
BSE Limited 
Department of Corporate Services, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, 
Mumbai - 400 001 
 

Ref: - Scrip Code: 542910   
ISIN: INE08RT01016 
 
Sub: Annual Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025  

 

Dear Sir, 

 

This is to inform you that the 12th Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of the Company is 

scheduled to be held on Saturday, September 27, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. in a hybrid mode i.e., 

in-person at 3rd floor, 309 C, Neelkanth Business Park, Nathani Road, Vidyavihar (West), 

Mumbai- 400 086, and also virtually through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-

Visual Means (OAVM) for the convenience of the Members. 

 

Please find enclosed Annual Report along with the AGM Notice for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2025. 

 

Kindly take the same on record. 

 

Yours Truly, 
For Valencia Nutrition Limited 
 
 
 
 
Jay Shah 
Whole-Time Director & CFO 
(DIN: 09072405) 
(PAN: BJPPS6293E) 
 
 
Encl:a/a 
 

Jay Jatin 
Shah

Digitally signed 
by Jay Jatin Shah 
Date: 2025.09.04 
12:52:36 +05'30'
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�r[p�}Qh�s`mji`itfiX�Q�cbqvhf�stfictQj�ebtfcbj�acQ`ikbc^�fQsjbciX�fb�f}i�hs]i\�eb`mjiZsfY\�QtX�

bmicQfsbtQj�tQfvci�ba�sfh�duWVqbffjiX�qioicQUi�qvhstihhw

dcbeihh�QtX�dbjseY�TtfiUcsfYn�~W}i�Sb`mQtY�}Qh�ihfQqjsh}iX�Xbev`itfiX�mbjsesih\�UvsXijstih\�QtX�

[fQtXQcX�gmicQfstU�dcbeiXvcih�{[gdhR�UboictstU�^iY�QciQh�hve}�Qh�mcbevci`itf\�mcbXvefsbt\�lvQjsfY�

QhhvcQtei\�Xshfcsqvfsbt\�hQjih\�QtX�astQteiz�W}ihi�ebtfcbjh�Qci�ciosikiX�micsbXseQjjY�fb�ithvci�f}iY�

ci`Qst�iaaiefsoi�QtX�cijioQtfy

_�XiXseQfiX�TtfictQj�_vXsf�avtefsbt\�bmicQfstU�stXimitXitfjY�QtX�cimbcfstU�fb�f}i�_vXsf�Sb``sffii\�

ebtXvefh�micsbXse�QvXsfh�Qecbhh�jbeQfsbth�QtX�avtefsbthz�Tf�ioQjvQfih�f}i�XihsUt�QtX�iaaiefsoitihh�ba�

stfictQj�ebtfcbjh�QtX�hvq`sfh�astXstUh�QtX�s`mcboi`itfh�abc�`QtQUi`itf�QtX�qbQcX�ciosikx

Pbjih�QtX�cihmbthsqsjsfsih�Qci�ejiQcjY�XiastiX�fb�ithvci�himQcQfsbt�ba�Xvfsih�QtX�mcioitf�vtQvf}bcs]iX�

QefsosfYz�OstQtesQj�QtX�bmicQfsbtQj�kbc^ajbkh�Qci�`btsfbciX�vhstU�TWVqQhiX�fbbjh\�stejvXstU�uPd�hYhfi`h\�

k}se}�cistabcei�XQfQ�stfiUcsfY�QtX�ebtfcbjx

�r[p�abjjbkh�Q�hfcbtU�TOS�acQ`ikbc^�abc�astQtesQj�cimbcfstUNhievcstU�f}Qf�Qjj�fcQthQefsbth�Qci�

Qvf}bcs]iX\�ciebcXiX\�QtX�cimbcfiX�QeevcQfijY�QtX�mcb`mfjYz�W}i�uPd�qQe^qbti�hvmmbcfh�Qvfb`Qfsbt�

QtX�ciXveih�`QtvQj�iccbch�st�cimbcfstUx

_�Psh^�|QtQUi`itf�Sb``sffii�boichiih�sXitfsaseQfsbt�QtX�`sfsUQfsbt�ba�qvhstihh�csh^hz�dicsbXse�csh^�

ciosikh�Qci�ebtXvefiX�QtX�stfiUcQfiX�stfb�QvXsf�mjQttstU\�ithvcstU�f}Qf�i`icUstU�f}ciQfh�Qci�

QXXcihhiX�mcbQefsoijYx

_�abc`Qj�k}shfjiVqjbkic�`ie}Qtsh`�mcbosXih�i`mjbYiih�hQai�QtX�ebtasXitfsQj�e}Qttijh�fb�cimbcf�

vtif}seQj�Qefsosfsihz�Pimbcfh�Qci�boichiit�qY�f}i�_vXsf�Sb``sffii�QtX�`QtQUi`itf\�vm}bjXstU�bvc�

eb``sf`itf�fb�if}seh�QtX�UboictQteix

W}i�rbQcX�ba�Msciefbch\�f}cbvU}�f}i�_vXsf�Sb``sffii\�ciUvjQcjY�Qhhihhih�stfictQj�ebtfcbjh�qQhiX�bt�

stfictQj�QvXsf�cimbcfh\�hfQfvfbcY�QvXsfh\�QtX�csh^�Qhhihh`itfhNithvcstU�ebtfstvQj�ciasti`itf�QtX�

UboictQtei�QjsUt`itfw

¨��¡¤�� ����§��������¡¤�§�£�

�¡�¤¡���§����¥����§¡���������§��¤§��

¨��¡¤�� �¦§����§� �����¤� ���¨¦��

�§��������¡�¡����¡�£��§���

�§�§ ���¡������£§�� ¡�¢ ��¡¤��� §��

¢��¤���������§������§��¡¡���¡¤�§�£�

¹>�")�'���+����¶�'­+'�����

_aabcXQqji�abc�uoicYbtin��r[p�mcbXvefh�Qci�mcseiX�fb�qi�QaabcXQqji�k}sji�hfsjj�UsostU�UbbX�`QcUsth�fb�

Xshfcsqvfbch�QtX�cifQsjichz�W}sh�`Q^ih�f}i`�Qeeihhsqji�fb�mcseiVhithsfsoi�`Qc^ifh�ksf}bvf�}vcfstU�

hvhfQstQqsjsfYy

[Q`i�WQhfi\�uoicY�Ws`in�pi�abevh�bt�XijsoicstU�f}i�hQ`i�fcvhfiX�fQhfi�QtX�lvQjsfY�st�ioicY�qQfe}z�gvc�

abc`vjQfsbth�Qci�ebthshfitf\�k}se}�qvsjXh�jbtUVfic`�fcvhf�ksf}�ebthv`ich�QtX�mQcftichx

Mshfcsqvfbc�QtX�PifQsjic�ÕbYQjfYn�[fcbtU�hvmmjY\�QffcQefsoi�`QcUsth\�QtX�cijsQqji�lvQjsfY�}Qoi�eciQfiX�

jQhfstU�jbYQjfYz�|QtY�Xshfcsqvfbch�}Qoi�Ucbkt�ksf}�vh\�hvmmbcfiX�qY�aQhf�bcXic�avjasjj`itf�QtX�XimitXQqji�

hicoseix

Obevh�bt�Wsic�ÊÃÅ�QtX�PvcQj�|Qc^ifhn�rY�fQcUifstU�h`Qjjic�esfsih\�fbkth\�QtX�osjjQUih\��r[p�}Qh�qvsjf�

hfcbtU�cbbfh�st�vtXicVhicoiX�`Qc^ifhz�gvc�Ç[bvf}VaschfÂ�hfcQfiUY�}ijmh�vh�Ucbk�st�QciQh�ksf}�jbkic�ebhfh�

QtX�}sU}ic�cifitfsbtx

dcbfiefiX�Obc`vjQfsbthn�_jj�abc`vjQfsbth�Qci�eitfcQjjY�mcimQciX�fb�mcioitf�`shvhi�bc�XvmjseQfsbt\�

ithvcstU�qcQtX�vtslvitihh�QtX�mcbXvef�stfiUcsfYx

TtV¿bvhi�|QtvaQefvcstUn�gvc�bkt�mjQtfh�ciXvei�ebhfh\�s`mcboi�lvQjsfY�ebtfcbj\�QtX�evf�csh^h�jst^iX�ksf}�

f}scXVmQcfY�mcbXvefsbtz�W}sh�}Qh�s`mcboiX�`QcUsth�QtX�ithvciX�ebthshfiteYx

|QXi�abc�TtXsQt�WQhfihn�gvc�ajQobchNjs^i�ebjQ\�¼iicQ\�ji`bt\�mQtiic�hbXQ\�QtX�bcQtUiNQci�XioijbmiX�abc�

TtXsQt�mciaiciteih\�ihmiesQjjY�st�[bvf}�QtX�pihf�TtXsQz�ìQ`ih�QtX�mbhsfsbtstU�Qci�QXQmfiX�abc�ciUsbtQj�

`Qc^ifhx

TttboQfsoi�ìik�dcbXvefhn�pi�Qci�Qjhb�`bostU�stfb�}iQjf}VqQhiX�Xcst^hz�gmfse�pQfic\�itcse}iX�ksf}�

tvfcsitfh�js^i�»ste\�g`iUQVÅ\�QtX��sfQ`sth\�hvmmbcfh�iYi�}iQjf}z�_�}sU}Vm¿�{ºzÛR�oQcsQtf�sh�st�

Xioijbm`itf�ksf}�mjQttiX�ejstseQj�oQjsXQfsbtz

TtV}bvhi� `QtvaQefvcstU� evfh� ebhfh�

{�Ê�
R\�qbbhfh�`QcUsth\�mcbfiefh�Tdz

_aabcXQqji� mcsestU� hvmmbcfh�`Qc^if� mitifcQfsbt�

QtX�}iQjf}Y�`QcUsthw

Sbthshfitf�fQhfiÃlvQjsfY�qvsjXh�fcvhfw

[fcbtU� Xshfcsqvfbc� tifkbc^� ithvcih� cijsQqji�

hvmmjY�QtX�iZmQthsbtz

Wsic� ÊÃÅ�QtX� cvcQj� abevh�qvsjXh� jbYQjfY�QtX�evfh�

Xshfcsqvfsbt�ebhfhC Õs`sfiX�tQfsbtQj�oshsqsjsfY�ohz�UjbqQj�

qcQtXhw

PiUsbtQj� evhfb`s]Qfsbt�`QY� }vcf�

qcQtX�ebthshfiteYz

PshstU� Xi`QtX� abc� }iQjf}� QtX�

avtefsbtQj�Xcst^hw

Wsic� ÊÃÅ�Ucbkf}�QtX�mci`sv`�vcqQt�

`Qc^if�itfcYz

OvtefsbtQj� qioicQUih� tiiX� QkQcitihh� QtX�

ebthv`ic�oQjsXQfsbtw

OQhf�iZmQthsbt�csh^h�jbUshfseh�QtX�lvQjsfY�ebtfcbjz

uZmbcf�mbfitfsQj�abc�TtXsQt�ajQobchw

MsUsfQj�QtX�lvse^Veb``icei�Qh�tik�e}Qttijhz Ttmvf�ebhf�objQfsjsfY�QtX�ebmYeQf�qcQtXhw

[vmmjY� e}Qst� csh^h\� h}safstU� ebthv`ic�

mciaiciteihz

Ttfithi� eb`mifsfsbt� acb`� UjbqQj�

QtX�jbeQj�mjQYichw

PiUvjQfbcY� csh^h� {fQZih\� hvUQc\�

jQqijstURz

ò
ó
ô

õ
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Commercial Launch in 
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po offer diversified beverages to consumers in various age grou`s 

and for varied consum`tion occasions.q po become fndiass ]1 home 

gro\n Premium Beverage Brandv setting ne\ global benchmarks in 

tastev healthv and sustainability^
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Gf_c`\_c\[N_UT\ZS_YW\Ph[Qhf\O_L\[N_IdO\T_

OhHH\T\dc_Ygbf_`[E\_D\\d_HFTN\O_Zhc`_GQINhdhIN_

C[d_[f_a[PB[UhdU_X

R@^_^_^_?[Q\dPh[_C[d_g\E\T[U\e

K@^_^_^_?[Q\dPh[_MIdPchFd[Q_g\E\T[U\e

A@^_^_^_?[Q\dPh[_JhU`_GQchcIO\_g\E\T[U\e

>@^_^_^_?[Q\dPh[_VhQB_g[f\O_g\E\T[U\e

]

aT\f\dcQ�_ Z\_ [T\_ WQ[ddhdU_ GQINhdhIN_ C[d_ MhQQhdU_

aQ[dcf_f\cchdU_IW_FH_>_WQ[dcf_FH_K��_CaVz

^R@^_^_^_CY�_u_tIhP\_g\E\T[U\^_d\[T_VIND[�

K@^_^_^_CY�_u_tIhP\_g\E\T[U\_d\[T_J�O\T[D[�

A@^_^_^_Gxk?�_n[c\T_HTFN_c`\_JhN[Q[�[d_j[dU�

>@^_^_^_gIcc\T_VhQB_[c_aId�

Gf_c`\_aTFOIPchFd_HFT_[QQ_FH_c`\_HFIT_Ygbf_WhPBf_IWS_

Z\_`[E\_[_NhffhFd_cF_f\c_IW_[_C[d_V[dIH[PcIThdU_

aQ[dc_¬_GQINhdhIN_MFhQ_cF_C[df@_kc_ZhQQ_[QfF_`[E\_[d_

hdc\UT[c\O_ C[d_ aThdchdU_ H[PhQhc�_ \dfIThdU_ T\OIP\O_

PFfc_ FH_ V[dIH[PcIThdU_ [dO_ �Ifc_ hd_ chN\_ C[d_

�\QhE\T�_HFT_MhQQhdU@]

ÆÐÔÍÍÒ�ÓÇÅËÄ��ÂÃÎÌÄÌÊÉÑ

�ÌÅ��ÁÊÌÅ ������Ý
���Û��

n\_ ZhQQ_ WQ[d_ N[dIH[PcIThdU_ FH_ ?[Q\dPh[_ C[d_ g\E\T[U\f_ [c_ YaGkN_ IdO\T_ CFdcT[Pc_

V[dIH[PcIThdU_Zhc`_[_T\fhO\dc_g\E\T[U\_CFNW[d�@_�b_V[dIH[PcIThdU_Yc[dO[TOf_ZhQQ_

\dfIT\_FIT_aTFOIPc_YIW\ThFThc�_[dO_\[f�_W\d\cT[chFd_hd_GQFD[Q_V[TB\cf@]

�xqIhfhc\_ C[d_ g\E\T[U\_ MFTNIQ[chFdf_ ZhQQ_ D\_ PIT[c\O_ hd_ kdOh[_ [dO_ N[dIH[PcIT\O_ [c_

YW[hd_HFT_GQFD[Q_V[TB\cf_Zhc`_hdhch[Q_HFPIf_Fd_VhOOQ\_�[fc_NFTc`_GHThP[_(V�NG)_j\UhFdz

kdhch[QQ�_ Z\_ `[E\_ WQ[dd\O_ cF_ N[dIH[PcIT\_ NF_ GQPF`FQ_ g\\TS_ MTIhc_ g[f\O_ [dO_

C[TDFd[c\O_ g\E\T[U\f_ hd_ YW[hd@_ L`\_ D\E\T[U\f_ WTFOIP\O_ hd_ YW[hd_ ZhQQ_ D\_ fFQO_ hd_

YW[hdS_ �bS_ GCCS_ V�NG_ [dO_ kdOh[@_ nhc`_ c`hf_ DIfhd\ff_ WQ[d_ Z\_ `[E\_ T\Uhfc\T\O_ [_ “YO_

gj�n”_LT[O\_V[TB_[c_c`\_�ITFW\[d_bdhFd_kdc\QQ\PcI[Q_aTFW\Tc�_OHHhP\z

VNL incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary company named as 

 in Spain on May 29, 2025. The WOS will carry on the business 

of manufacturing and trading of beverages, snacks and other fast-moving 

consumer products.

“VALENCIA CIELO 

LIBRE BEVERAGES, S.L.”
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BOARD’S REPORT 

 To, 
The Members,  The Directors take pleasure in presenting their 12th (twelfth) Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.  
1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY: 
 The summary of standalone financial highlights for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, and the previous financial year ended March 31, 2024 is given below:  

         Amount (Rs. In lakhs) 
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 Total revenue for the year 912.01 164.79 Profit before depreciation, exceptional Items & Taxes 128.63 (133.23) Depreciation for the year (21.23) (5.23) Profit before exceptional items 107.41 (138.47) Exceptional items - - 
Profit/(loss) before tax 107.41 (138.47) Tax for the year (including deferred tax – net) - - 
Net profit / (loss) 107.41 (138.47)  
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:  During the financial year under review, the Company recorded a total revenue of Rs. 912.01 lakhs, a significant increase compared to Rs. 164.79 lakhs in the previous financial year. The Company also achieved a turnaround in profitability, reporting a profit of Rs. 107.41 lakhs, as against a loss of Rs. 138.47 lakhs in the corresponding previous year.  During the year under review, the beverages processing industry showed good traction in the domestic market.   With the conclusion of the Rights issue in April 23, 2024 funds availability eased and simultaneously buoyant demand in the domestic market in the first quarter of the financial year, the Company is expecting sufficient sales growth in the next year. Domestic market is expected to move at a steady pace and some institutional orders are expected in the upcoming quarter of FY: 2025-26 and beyond.   Your Company aims to provide services that adhere to the highest degree of reliability; health, safety, and environmental compatibility and provide complete satisfaction by addressing all requirements of our customers for a high-quality “products”. We have evolved with time to ensure the best-in-class services to our customers. 
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2. DIVIDEND: The Directors of the company did not propose any dividends for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2025. 
3. TRANSFER TO RESERVE:The Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves during the year. 
4. UNPAID DIVIDEND & IEPF:The Company was not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF). 
5. STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:The Company is taking effective steps to improve the performance of the Company through growth in revenue, managing cost etc. The Company is exploring opportunities to expand its business operations in South India, aiming to capitalize on the attractive growth prospects available in the region. As part of this strategy, the Company received a business proposal from Zion Beverages, a well-established firm in the industry. After conducting a thorough analysis, the Board of Directors, at their meeting held on November 28, 2024, approved the proposal to acquire a 50% stake in Zion Beverages. Subsequently vide Board resolution date February 13, 2025, an additional 49% stake was acquired, thereby strengthening the Company’s strategic position and ownership in the Firm. To further capitalize on this investment and support long-term strategic goals, the firm got converted to Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited on June 24, 2025, wherein the Company will hold a 99% equity stake the Company. In addition, while assessing further opportunities in South India, the Company identified a promising investment in Suryavathi Beverages—a reputed partnership firm engaged in the manufacturing and trading of carbonated soft drinks and fruit-based beverages, with an established market presence and industry-specific expertise. Recognizing the strategic fit, the Board of Directors approved the acquisition of a 100% stake in Suryavathi Beverages during its meetings held on December 12, 2024, and February 8, 2025. Information on the operations and financial performance, among others for the period under review, is given in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report which is annexed to this Report and is in accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
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OF THE COMPANY, BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF 
THIS REPORT: There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end of the financial year and date of this Report. 
7. SHARE CAPITAL.During the year under review, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 14,20,00,000 (1,42,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each) to Rs. 25,00,00,000 (2,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each), pursuant to the approval of the members at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2024. Consequently, Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company was duly altered to reflect this increase. During the year, the following capital-raising activities were undertaken: The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 23rd April 2024, approved the allotment of 83,77,500 equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each at a price of Rs. 26 per share (including a premium of Rs. 16 per share), aggregating to Rs. 21,78,15,000 (Rupees Twenty-One Crore Seventy-Eight Lakh Fifteen Thousand only) through a rights issue. Post right issue, the Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital of the Company beginning of the financial year, stood at Rs. 13,96,28,410, divided into 1,39,62,841 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. Further, in accordance with a resolution passed at the Board Meeting held on 28th January 2025 and previously approved by Members in their meeting held on September 30, 2024, the Company made a preferential allotment of – a. 30,17,500 equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each (Rupees ten each) at a price ofRs. 40 (Rupees forty) per share (including a premium of Rs. 30 per share),aggregating to Rs. 12,07,00,000 ( Rupees Twelve Crore and Seven Lakh only), incompliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBIregulations.b. 50,00,000 convertible warrants to Mr. Manish Pravinchandra Turakhia, Promoterof the Company. Each warrant is convertible into one fully paid-up equity share ofRs. 10 (Rupees ten) each, issued at a price of Rs. 40 (Rupees forty) per warrant(including a premium of Rs. 30), aggregating up to Rs. 20,00,00,000 (RupeesTwenty Crore only). The warrants were allotted for cash, in accordance withapplicable statutory provisions.The Members of the Company in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held on March 10, 2025 has approved issue of 2,50,000 (Two lakh fifty thousand only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) only at a price of Rs. 54 (Rupees Fifty-Four only) including Rs. 44/- (Rupees Forty-Four only) towards premium, aggregating to Rs. 1, 35,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Thirty-Five Lakh only). The In-principal approval for the same is pending from the Recognised Stock Exchange (BSE) where the shares to be issued are proposed to be listed. 
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As a result of the above transactions, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March 2025 stood at Rs. 25,00,00,000, divided into 2,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each, and the Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital stood at Rs. 16,98,03,410, divided into 1,69,80,341 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. 
8. COST RECORDS:The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). 
9. SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE:During the year, the company has not shifted its registered office. 
10. RE-CLASSIFICATION OF PROMOTERS:

Ms. Deepthi Anand (DIN: 05246641) resigned as Managing Director with effect from
January 31, 2021. Subsequently, based on a request letter-cum-undertaking received
from Ms. Deepthi Anand on November 24, 2023, the Board of Directors, at its meeting
held on December 12, 2023, approved her reclassification from the Promoter/Promoter
Group category to the Public category, in accordance with Regulation 31A of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company subsequently received approval for the said reclassification from BSE, as
per its letter dated January 20, 2025, which was delivered via courier on January 25,
2025. Accordingly, the shareholding of Ms. Deepthi Anand has been reclassified from the
Promoter/Promoter Group category to the Public category.

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

a) Composition & Constitution of Board of Directors:i. Pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee(NRC), the Board at its meeting held on September 02, 2024 approved theappointment of Mrs. Meghna Turakhia (DIN: 07109963), as an Executive Director ofthe Company, liable to retire by rotation and subsequently the members approvedthe same in their meeting held on September 30, 2024.ii. The Board of Directors in their meeting held on November 13, 2024 has taken noteof resignation of Ms. Prabha Shankaran (DIN: 07906258) from the position ofWhole-Time Director and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) due to othercommitments and pre-occupations with effect from the closing of business hours ofSeptember 30, 2024.iii. The Board, pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and RemunerationCommittee, has approved the re-appointment of Mr. Jay Shah (DIN: 09072405), asa Whole Time Director (Executive Director) of the Company in their meeting heldon September 02, 2025, liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3 (three) yearseffective from August 28, 2026. The Board has recommended his re-appointmentas Whole Time Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation, at theupcoming annual general meeting.
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iv. The Board, pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has approved the re-appointment of Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN: 02265579), as a Managing Director (Executive Director) of the Company in their meeting held on September 02, 2025, not liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3 (three) years effective from September 01, 2026, The Board has recommended his re-appointment as Managing Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation,  at the upcoming annual general meeting.  v. The Board, pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), has approved the re-appointment of Mr. Jaimin Ajay Patwa (DIN: 08613495) as an Independent Director in their meeting held on September 02, 2025 for a second term of five years commencing from May 10, 2025 till  May 09, 2030 (both days inclusive), vi. The Board, pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), has approved reappointment of Mr. Eshanya Guppta (DIN: 01727743) as an Independent Director in their meeting held on September 2, 2025 for a second term of five years commencing from May 30, 2026 till  May 29 2031 (both days inclusive),  The Board of Directors as on the date of this Report comprises of following Directors:  
Sr. 
No. 

Name DIN/ PAN Designation 1. Mr. Stavan Ajmera 08112696 Chairman, Non-Executive Director 2. Mr. Manish Turakhia 02265579 Executive & Managing Director 3. Mr. Jay Shah 09072405 Executive-Whole time Director 4. Mrs. Meghna Turakhia* 07109963 Executive Director 5. Mr. Eshanya Guppta 01727743 Non-Executive Independent Director 6. Mr. Jaimin Patwa 08613495 Non-Executive Independent Director 7. Mr. Geet Shah 08532430 Non-Executive Independent Director 8. Mr. Paresh Desai 07412510 Non-Executive Director  *Mrs. Meghna Turakhia appointed as an Executive Director w.e.f. September 30, 2024.  b) Composition & Constitution of Key Managerial Personnel:  As on the date of this Report, the following are the KMPs of the Company:  
Sr. No. Name DIN/ PAN Designation 1.  Mr. Manish Turakhia 02265579 Executive & Managing Director 2.  Mr. Jay Shah BJPPS6293E Chief Financial Officer & Whole-Time Director 3.  Ms. Nishi Jain ARPPJ8958E Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
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i. Committees of the Board of DirectorsThe Board as on the date of this Report has three Committees of Board of Directors consisting of the following members: 
a. Audit Committee- Mr. Jaimin Patwa–Chairman, Non-Executive Independent Director- Mr. Eshanya Gupta –Member, Non-Executive Independent Director- Mr. Jay Shah –Member, Whole-time Director & CFO
b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee- Mr. Jaimin Patwa–Chairman, Non-Executive Independent Director- Mr. Eshanya Gupta –Member, Non-Executive Independent Director- Mr. Stavan Ajmera –Member, Non-Executive Director
c. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee- Mr. Jaimin Patwa–Chairman, Non-Executive Independent Director- Mr. Manish Turakhia –Member, Managing Director (Executive)- Mr. Stavan Ajmera –Member, Non-Executive Director
ii. Independent DirectorsIndependent Directors have provided their confirmation, that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub- section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of a Company, but shall not be eligible for re-appointment for the next five years by passing of a special resolution by the Company. As on date of this Report, Mr. Eshanya Guppta, Mr. Jaimin Patwa and Mr. Geet Shah are the Independent Directors of the Company. The Board opines that all the Independent Directors on the Board possess integrity, necessary expertise and experience for performing their functions diligent. 
Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors: The Company has an orientation programme upon induction of new Directors as well as other initiatives to update Directors on a continuous basis. The details of the familiarization programme of independent directors are available on the Company’s website at www.valencianutrition.com. 
iii. Retirement by Rotation of the DirectorsIn accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Paresh Desai (DIN: 07412510) as a Non Executive Director of the Company, retires by rotation and offers himself for re-appointment. The brief profile of Mr. Paresh Desai (DIN: 07412510), the nature of his expertise in specific functional areas, names of the companies in which he has held Directorships, his shareholding etc. are furnished in the notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
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12. MEETINGS:  During the year under review, the Board of your Company met Eleven (11) times. The details of the Board Meeting held and the participation of the Directors thereat are enumerated as below:  
Sr. No. Date of meeting Total No. of 

Directors on the 
Date of Meeting 

No. of Directors 
attended 

% of Attendance 

1 23-04-2024 8 8 100.00 2 30-05-2024 8 8 100.00 3 02-08-2024 8 8 100.00 4 02-09-2024 8 8 100.00 5 09-09-2024 8 8 100.00 6 13-11-2024 8 8 100.00 7 28.11.2024 8 8 100.00 8 12.12.2024 8 8 100.00 9 28.01.2025 8 8 100.00 10 08.02.2025 8 8 100.00 11 13.02.2025 8 8 100.00   The details of Board Meetings held from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025 and attendance of each Director thereat is as follows:  
Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Board 
Member 

No. of 
Meetings 
entitled to 
attend 

No. of Meetings 
attended 

% of 
Attendance 

1. Mr. Stavan Ajmera 12 12 100 2. Mr. Manish Turakhia 12 12 100 3. Mr. Jay Shah 12 12 100 4. Mr. Jaimin Patwa 12 12 100 5. Ms. Prabhha Shankarran 04 04 100 6. Mr. Eshanya Guppta 12 12 100 7. Mr. Geet Shah 12 12 100 8. Mr. Paresh Desai 12 12 100 9. Mrs. Meghna Manish Turakhia 10 10 100  
13. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 As on the date of this Report, Mr. Jaimin Patwa, Mr. Eshanya Guppta and Mr. Jay Shah are the members of the Committee. Mr. Jaimin Patwa was appointed as the Chairman for all the meetings held during the year.  
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The Audit Committee met ten (10) times during the financial year ended March 31, 2025. 
Sr. 
No. 

Date of meeting Total No. of Directors 
on the Date of 
Meeting 

No. of 
Directors attended 

% of 
Attendance 1 30-05-2024 3 3 100 2 02-08-2024 3 3 100 3 02-09-2024 3 3 100 4 09-09-2024 3 3 100 5 13-11-2024 3 3 100 6 28-11-2024 3 3 100 7 12-12-2024 3 3 100 8 28-01-2025 3 3 100 9 08-02-2025 3 3 100 10 13-02-2025 3 3 100 The details of Audit Committee Meetings held from April 01, 2024, to March 31, 2025, and attendance of each Director thereat is as follows: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the 
Committee Member 

No. of Committee 
Meetings entitled 
to attend 

No. of 
Meetings 
attended 

% of 
Attendance 1 Mr. Jaimin Patwa 10 10 100 2 Mr. Jay Shah 10 10 100 3 Mr. Eshanya Gupta 10 10 100 

The Committee is governed by a term of reference, which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013. Some of the important functions performed by the Committee are: 1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of itsfinancial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient andcredible;2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditorsof our Company;3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by thestatutory auditors;4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's reportthereon before submission to our Board for approval, with particular reference to:5. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement, to beincluded in our Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of theCompanies Act;6. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;7. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment bymanagement;8. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;9. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;10. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and
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11. Qualifications in the draft audit report.12. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements beforesubmission to our Board for approval;13. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raisedthrough an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of fundsutilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / noticeand the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceedsof a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to our Board to takeup steps in this matter;14. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, andeffectiveness of audit process;15. Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of our Company with relatedparties;16. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;17. Valuation of undertakings or assets of our Company, wherever it is necessary;18. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;19. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,adequacy of the internal control systems20. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of theinternal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;21. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon;22. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors intomatters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal controlsystems of a material nature and reporting the matter to our Board;23. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature andscope of audit as well as post- audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;24. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors,debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) andcreditors;25. Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism;26. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time finance Director or any otherperson heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing thequalifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;27. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the AuditCommittee.28. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holdingcompany in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of thesubsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existingas on the date of coming into force of this provision.]29. To consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involvingmerger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.30. Carrying out any other function as may be mentioned in the terms of reference of theAudit Committee.All the Members on the Audit Committee have the requisite qualification for appointment on the Committee and possess sound knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 
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14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:As on the date of this Report, Mr. Jaimin Patwa, Mr. Eshanya Guppta and Mr. Stavan Ajmera are the members of the Committee. Mr. Jaimin Patwa was appointed as the Chairman for all the meetings held during the year. The Board has in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. During the year, the committee met three (3) times with full attendance of all the members with full attendance of all the members. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as of March 31, 2025 and details of the Member's participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under: 

The details of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings held from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025 and attendance of each Director thereat is as follows: 
Sr. No. Name of the Committee 

Member 
No. of  
Committee 
Meetings 
entitled to 
attend 

No. of 
Meetings 
attended 

% of 
Attendance 

1 Mr. Jaimin Patwa 3 3 100 2 Mr. Eshanya Guppta 3 3 100 3 Mr. Stavan Ajmera 3 3 100 The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following: 1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes andindependence of a Director and recommend to our Board a policy relating to theremuneration of the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent Directors and our Board;3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointedin senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to ourBoard their appointment and removal;5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on

Sr. No. Date of meeting Total No. of 
Directors on the 
Date of 
Meeting 

No. of 
Directors 
attended 

% of Attendance 

1 02-09-2024 3 3 100 2 13-11-2024 3 3 100 3 17-03-2025 3 3 100 
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the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 6. Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to seniormanagement.
15. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:During the year under review, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, as per Section 178 (5) of Companies Act, 2013, is under Chairmanship of Mr. Jaimin Patwa, who was inducted in the Committee effective from May 31, 2022 and Mr. Stavan Ajmera and Mr. Manish Turakhia are the members of the said Committee. During the year, the committee met one (1) time with full attendance of all the members. The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee as at March 31, 2025 and details of the Members' participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under: 
Sr. 
No. 

Date of meeting Total No. of 
Directors on 
the Date of 
Meeting 

No. of 
Directors 
attended 

% of Attendance 

1 06-11-2024 3 3 100 The details of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetings held from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025 and attendance of each Director thereat is as follows: 
Sr. No. Name of the Committee 

Member 
No. of 
Committee 
Meetings 
entitled to 
attend 

No. of 
Meetings 
attended 

% of 
Attendance 

1. Mr. Jaimin Patwa 1 1 100 2. Mr. Stavan Ajmera 1 1 100 3. Mr. Manish Turakhia 1 1 100 The terms of reference of the Committee are: 1. Specifically look into various aspects of interest of shareholders, debenture holders andother security holders.2. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaintsrelated to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt ofdeclared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.3. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.4. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect ofvarious services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.5. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducingthe quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividendwarrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.6.During the year, there were no complaints received from shareholder on SCORES. Thereare no balance complaints. The Company had no share transfers pending as on March 31,2025.
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16. BOARD EVALUATION:Your Board has devised an Evaluation Policy for evaluating the performance of the Board, its Committees, Executive and Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors. Based on the same, the performance was evaluated for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. As part of the evaluation process, the performance of Non- Independent Directors, the Chairman and the Board was conducted by the Independent Directors. The performance evaluation of the respective Committees and that of Independent and Non- Independent Directors was done by the Board excluding the Director being evaluated in the NRC meeting held on March 17, 2025. The Board carried out formal annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its Committees viz., the Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC). The Board also carried out the performance evaluation of all the individual Directors including the Chairman of the Company. Additionally, NRC also carried out the evaluation of the performance of all the individual Directors and Chairman of the Company in their meeting held on March 17, 2025. The performance evaluation was carried out by way of obtaining feedback from the Directors through a structured questionnaire prepared in accordance with the policy adopted by the Board and after taking into consideration the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India. Also, as stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on March 11, 2025, to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors (including the Chairman) and the Board as whole. The feedback received from the Directors through the above questionnaire was reviewed by the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the NRC and then discussed the same at the meetings of the Board and NRC respectively. The performance evaluation of the Chairman, Whole-time Director and the Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent Directors at their separate meeting. 
17. ANNUAL RETURN:As per the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act, the Annual Return of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 is available on the website of the Company at https://www.valencianutrition.com. 
18. REMUNERATION POLICY:The remuneration of the Board members is based on the Company’s size, its economic and financial position, industrial trends and compensation paid by peer companies. The compensation reflects each Board member’s responsibility and performance. The Company has framed a Nomination and Remuneration Policy pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which is available on the Company’s website https://www.valencianutrition.com. 
19. AUDITORS:
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i. STATUTORY AUDITORS:The Statutory Auditors of the Company, M/s. Shah & Modi., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 112426W), who were appointed in the 8th Annual General Meeting to hold office till the conclusion of the 13th Annual General Meeting, have tendered their resignation vide letter dated 13th August 2025, resulting in a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditor. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has appointed M/s. H A Y and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 104106W), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the said casual vacancy, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, to hold office from 14th August 2025 till the conclusion of the 12th Annual General Meeting. The Board of Directors further recommends the appointment of H A Y and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 104106W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years, from the conclusion of the 12th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 17th Annual General Meeting, at such remuneration as may be decided by the Board in consultation with the Auditors. The comments, if any, on financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further explanations.  The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. No instances of fraud have been reported by the Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
ii. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Krupa Joisar & Associates, represented by its Proprietor Ms. Krupa Joisar, a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice (CP No. 15263), to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company upto F.Y. 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Report for F.Y. 2024-25 is annexed herewith as “Annexure 1” to the Board’s Report. The Board further recommends the appointment of M/s Krupa Joisar & Associates, represented by its Proprietor Ms. Krupa Joisar, a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice (CP No. 15263) to conduct and perform secretarial audit for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive financial years commencing from April 1, 2025 and ending on March 31, 2030, at such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company. 
iii. INTERNAL AUDITOR:Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions if any, the Company has appointed M/s. SPDS & Associates LLP in the Board meeting held on November 10, 2023, Chartered Accountants (FRN: W100383), to undertake the internal audit of the Company up to the financial year 2025-26. 
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iv. COST AUDITOR:The appointment of Cost Auditor does not apply to the Company. 
20. VIGIL MECHANISM:In pursuance of the provisions of sections 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees to report genuine concerns has been established. Affirmation is also given that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee. 
21. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been observed. 
22. RISK ASSESSMENT AND MANAGEMENT:The Company has been on a continuous basis reviewing and streamlining its various operational and business risks involved in its business as part of its risk management policy. The Company also takes all efforts to train its employees from time to time to handle and minimize these risks. 
23. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:As on March 31, 2025 Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate companies. As of the date of this report, the Company has incorporated a Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WOS), Valencia Cielo Libre Beverages, S.L., in Spain on May 29, 2025. This WOS will engage in the manufacturing and trading of beverages, snacks, and other fast-moving consumer goods (FMCG). Furthermore, Zion Beverages has been converted into Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited, which operates as a subsidiary of the Company effective from June 24, 2025, focusing on the production and distribution of beverages and related products. 
24. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:The Company is compliant with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) viz. SS-1 & SS-2 on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings, respectively. 
25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:i. Conservation of Energya) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy – The Operations of theCompany are not energy intensive. However, adequate measures have been initiated forconservation of energy.
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b) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy –Company shall consider on adoption of alternate source of energy as and whennecessities.c) The Capital Investment on energy conversation equipment – No Capital Investmentyet.ii. Technology absorptiona) The efforts made towards technology absorption. – Minimum technologyrequired for Business is absorbed.b) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution – Nilc) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year) – Not Applicable.a. the details of technology imported;b. the year of import;c. whether the technology been fully absorbed;d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasonsthereof.

iii. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development– Not Applicable.iv. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo: NIL
26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND GUARANTEES:During the financial year 2024–25, the Company acquired major stakes in partnership firms, comprising the acquisition of a 99% stake in Zion Beverages and a 100% stake in Suryavathi Beverages. The Company has disclosed the full particulars of the loans given, investments made or guarantees given or security provided as required under Section 186 of the Act and Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations and forms part of the financial statements. 
27. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:During the year under review, all the related party transactions were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length. There are no materially significant related party transactions that may conflict with the interests of the company and are disclosed in the notes forming part of the financial statements. During the year under review, the Company has accepted a rental deposit of Rs. 100.00 lakh from Mr. Manish Turakhia, Director of the Company, which falls within the definition of “Related Party” under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 Details of related party transactions are disclosed in ‘Annexure II’ annexed to this report in the prescribed format of Form AOC-2 in accordance to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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28. DEPOSITS:The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.  
29. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:During the year under review, there were no material and significant orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Company’s operations in the future. 
30. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:In accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company has framed and adopted the policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace including provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee. The Company was not in receipt of any complaint of sexual harassment during the year. Financial Year No. of Complaints Received No. of Complaints Disposed No. of Complaints Pending 2024-2025 0 0 0 
31. DESIGNATED PERSON FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION AND EXTENDING
COOPERATION TO ROC IN RESPECT OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN SHARES OF THE
COMPANY:The Company had appointed Ms. Nishi Jain, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company and in her absence Mr. Jay Shah, Chief Financial Officer as a designated person with effect from March 19, 2024 to ensure compliance with MCA notification on this matter. 
32. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:The information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable, since during the year under review none of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits specified, whether employed for the whole year or part thereof. 
33. CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESSThere was no change in nature of Business during the year. 
34. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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The provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 
35. HUMAN RESOURCES:At Valencia Nutrition Limited, we've always believed in the power of a great team and positive relationships with our employees. In the last year, we have made some significant changes in our human resources (HR) efforts. As on March 31, 2025 the Company had total of twenty-seven (27) employees. Further, enormous energy and efforts have been invested in revamping the HR system of the Company. And our strong relationships with our team are built on clear communication, getting everyone involved leading to a peaceful and productive atmosphere. 
36. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that: i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards havebeen followed and there are no material departures.ii. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and madejudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair viewof the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit/lossof the Company for that period.iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accountingrecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of theCompany and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.iv. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.v. They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and suchinternal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of allapplicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal and statutory auditors and external consultants and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2024-25. 
37. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43(a)(ii) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise and hence no information as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 
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38. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54(1)(d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 
39. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 62(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013:The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 
40. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 
41. REPORTING OF FRAUD:The Auditors of the Company have not reported any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees as specified under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
42. MSME RELATED COMPLIANCE:The Company complies with the requirement of submitting a half yearly return with respect to MSME dues with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the prescribed timelines. 
43. CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:The Company has neither filed any application, nor any proceeding is pending against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, during FY 2023-24. 
44. CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS:Statements in this Annual Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis as explained in the Corporate Governance Report, describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may constitute ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied in the statement depending on the circumstances. 
45. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
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The Directors would like to express deep sense of appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the Financial Institutions, Banks, Government Authorities and Shareholders and for the devoted service by the Executives, staff and workers of the Company. The Directors express their gratitude towards each one of them. 
46. RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER SE: None of the Directors is related to each other and there are no inter se relationships between the Directors except Ms. Meghna Turakhia, Executive Director, who is wife of Mr. Manish Turakhia, Managing Director. 
47. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS:As on date of this Report, no Director (except as mentioned below) holds any equity shares or convertible instruments, if any, in the Company: 

Sr. No. Name of the Directors Total Securities Total percentage of 
Shareholding  1. Mr. Manish Turakhia, Managing Director (Executive) 52,96,733 37.93% 

2. Mr. Stavan Ajmera, Non-Executive Director 2,600  0.05% 3. Mr. Jay Shah,Whole-Time Director(Executive) 2,07,800 0.95% 
4. Mrs. Meghna Turakhia

Executive Director
60,000 0.43% 

5. Mr. Manish Turakhia, Managing Director (Executive) 50,00,000* 
(Warrants) 

100% 
48. BOARD SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES:The Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, identified the following core skills/expertise/competencies of Directors as required in the context of business of the Company for its effective functioning:  Sr. No Skills/Expertise/Competencies 1 Leadership qualities 2 Industry knowledge and experience 3 Understanding of relevant laws, rules, and regulations 4 Financial Expertise 5 Risk Management 

*issued for Rs. 40 (Rupees forty) per warrant (including a premium of Rs. 30), aggregating
up to Rs. 20,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Crore only).
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Following are the details of the skills and competence possessed by the Board of Directors: 
S.
N 

Name of 
Directors 

Leadersh
ip 
qualities 

Industry 
knowledg
e and 
experienc
e 

Understanding 
of relevant 
laws, rules and 
regulations 

Financial 
Expertise 

Risk 
Managem
ent 

1 Mr. Stavan Ajmera Expert Expert Expert Expert Expert 2 Mr. Manish Turakhia Expert Expert Expert Expert Expert 3 Mr. Jay Shah Expert Expert Proficient Expert Proficient 4 Mr. Eshanya Guppta Expert Proficient Expert Expert Expert 
5 Mr. Jaimin Patwa Expert Proficient Expert Expert Expert 6 Mr. Geet Shah Proficient Proficient Proficient Proficient Proficient 7 Mr. Paresh Desai Expert Proficient Proficient Proficient Expert 8 Mrs. Meghna Turakhia Expert Expert Proficient Proficient Proficient 

The identified skills / competences are broad-based and marking of ‘Proficient’ against a particular member does not necessarily mean the member does not possess the corresponding skills / competences. 
49. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO ALL THE DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL:

- Salary, 
Allowance, 
perquisites 
and other 
benefits 

Performance
-linked
Income/Bon
us/Commissi
on
Paid/Payabl
e

Stock 
Option 

Pension Sitting Fees 
Paid 

Executive Directors Mr. Jay Shah Rs. 12,00,000 P.A.  Mr. Manish Turakhia - - - - - Mrs. Meghna Turakhia# Up to 12,00,000 P.A. - - - - 
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# Mrs. Meghna Turakhia appointed as the Executive Director (Executive Director) w.e.f. September 02, 2024. 
REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / 
MANAGER/WTD DURING FY 2024-25: 

SN Particulars of Remuneration 

Name Nishi Jain Total 
Designation Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 1 Gross salary (a) Salary as per provisionscontained in section 17(1) ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 2,28,000 2,28,000 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income- Nil Nil tax Act, 1961 (c) Profits in lieu of salaryundersection17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 2 Stock Option 3 Sweat Equity 4 Commission - as % of profit- others, specify…5 Others, please specify 
Total 2,28,000 2,28,000 

DISCLOSURE OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: A. Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employeesof the Company for FY 2024-25 as well as the percentage increase in remuneration of eachDirector, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary is as under:
Name of Director/ Key 
Managerial Personnel 

The ratio of 
remuneration to the 
median remuneration 

% increase in remuneration 
over Previous year 

Non-Executive Directors Mr. Stavan Ajmera This is not applicable as the Company did not pay any remuneration to its directors.  Mr. Paresh Desai Mr. Jaimin Patwa Mr. Eshanya Gupta Mr. Geet Shah 
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Non-Executive Directors Mr. Stavan Ajmera This is not applicable as the Company did not pay any remuneration to its directors. Mr. Paresh Desai Mr. Jaimin Patwa Mr. Eshanya Guppta Mr. Geet Shah 
Executive Directors Mr. Manish Turakhia This is not applicable as the Company did not pay remuneration Mr. Jay Shah 8.52:1 Nil Mrs. Meghna Turakhia 2.84:1 Nil 
Key Managerial Personnel Mr. Jay Shah This is not applicable as the Company did not pay remuneration  Ms.  Nishi Jain 2.16:1 # Mrs. Meghna Turakhia appointed as the Executive Director (Executive Director) w.e.f. September 02, 2024. B. Percentage decrease in the median remuneration of employees in FY 2024-25: - 184%C. Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2025: 27D. Comparison of average percentile increase in salary of employees other than themanagerial personnel and the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration:

Particulars % change in remuneration Average increase in salary of employees (other than managerial personnel) 146% Average increase in remuneration of managerial personnel -23%
 Affirmation: It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.  
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of 
the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief Description Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD / 
NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 
(give 
Details) 

A. COMPANYPenalty NONE Punishment Compounding 
B. DIRECTORSPenalty NONE Punishment Compounding 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATIONS: 

a) 12th Annual General Meeting

Date Time Venue 
September 27, 
2025 

11:00 a.m. AGM will be held in person and through electronic mode [video conference or other audiovisual means (“OAVM”)] 
b) Financial Calendar for the year 2024-25

Financial year 1st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025 
Book Closure 
Dates 

Saturday, September 20, 2025, to Saturday, September 27, 2025 (both days inclusive) 
c) Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange and Stock CodesListing on Stock Exchange: BSE Limited (“BSE”) (SME Platform) Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 023 

SCRIP CODE: 542910 

d) Location and time, where Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the last 3 years
were held is given below:

Financial 
Year 

AGM Date Time Location Details of special 
resolutions passed 2023-24 11th Thursday, September 30, 2024 11:00 a.m. At the registered office of the Company through Video-Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) 

1. Alteration of the mainObject Clause of theMemorandum ofAssociation (Moa) ofthe Company2. Alteration of theArticle of Associationof the company.3. To Consider andapprove the iIssue ofConvertible Warrantson a Preferential basis.4. To Consider andApprove Issue ofEquity Shares onPreferential Basis.

Penalty NONE Punishment Compounding 
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5. Appointment of Mrs.Meghna Turakhia (DIN: 07109963) as an Executive Director (ED) of the company. 2022-23 10th  Thursday, September 28, 2023  11:00 a.m. At the registered office of the Company through Video-Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) 

1. Appointment/Re-appointment of Mr.Jay Shah (DIN:09072405) as aWhole-Time Director(WTD) of theCompany.2. Appointment/Re-appointment of Ms.Prabhha Shankarran(DIN: 07906258) as aWhole-Time Director(WTD) of theCompany.3. Approval for re-designation and appointment of Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN:02265579) as the Managing Director of the Company. 4. Appointment of Mr.Paresh Desai(DIN:07412510) as aNon-Executive andNon IndependentDirector.5. Appointment of Mr.Geet Shah (DIN:08532430) as anIndependent Directorof the Company.2021-22 9th  Thursday, September 29, 2022 12:00 Noon At the registered office of the Company through Video-Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) 

- 

e) COMPANY WISE HIGH-LOW DATA FOR FY:2024-25:
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The high/low of the market price of the shares of the Company is as follows: 
Month BSE (Rs.) 

High Low April-2024 48.00 44.00 May-2024 41.80 27.36 June-2024 40.00 28.38 July-2024 53.56 35.15 August-2024 44.00 32.80 September-2024 64.95 41.92 October-2024 59.05 53.44 November-2024 57.69 49.78 December-2024 60.57 47.16 January-2025 50.16 39.28 February-2025 52.66 43.25 March-2025 46.87 35.80 
f) REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT: 
Bigshare Services Private Limited  1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol,  Andheri East, Mumbai-400 059 Tel: 022 62638200. Fax: 2851 2885 website: https://www.bigshareonline.com/ 
g) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:The Board has the authority for approving transfer, transmission of the Company’s securities. The Company ensures that the half yearly Compliance Certificate pursuant to regulations 40(9) and 40 (10) of the SEBI Listing Regulations are filed with the Stock Exchanges. As per SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further amendment vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) cannot be processed from April 1, 2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with the depositories.  The Board appreciates that all the members are holding shares in dematerialized form. 
h) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING:

 Nominal Value of Shares: Rs. 10 Category (Shares) Shareholders Shares 
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Number % Amount % 1-5000 1 0.3774 4270 0.0031 5001-10000 1 0.3774 9000 0.0064 10001-20000 23 8.6792 343000 0.2457 20001-30000 92 34.7170 2756000 1.9738 30001-40000 3 1.1321 115500 0.0827 40001-50000 4 1.5094 180000 0.1289 50001-100000 53 20.0000 3712000 2.6585 100001 – 99999999999999 9 88 33.2075 132508640 94.9009 
Total 265 100.0000 139628410 100.00 

i) DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES:The Company’s shares are required to be compulsorily traded on Stock Exchanges in dematerialized form. The number of shares as on March 31, 2025, held in dematerialized and physical form are as under: 
Particulars No. of Shares Percentage 

(%) NSDL 2302710 38.87 CDSL 11660131 61.13 Physical 0 0 
Total 13962841 100 

j) COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY AND NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF
THE LISTING REGULATIONS:The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations and has not adopted any non-mandatory requirements that do not apply to the Company. 
k) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:The Company does not fall under the purview of Regulations of Corporate Governance pursuant to Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of reporting of Corporate Governance as specified in Regulation 27 (2) do not apply to the Company, as it is SME Listed Company. Hence, the Company has filed a certificate for non-applicability of provisions of regulation 27(2) with respect to Corporate Governance during each quarter of the year. 
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REGISTERED OFFICE: 601A, Neelkanth Business Park, Nathani Road, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai- 400 086 
Tel : 080 – 26799552 
CIN: L51909MH2013PLC381314 
Website: http://www.valencianutrition.com 
Email: compliance@valencianutrition.co
For VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED 

Sd/-         Sd/- 
Manish Turakhia Jay Shah 
Managing Director  Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 02265579 DIN: 09072405 

PAN: BJPPS6293E 

Date: September 02, 2025 
Place: Mumbai 



83 
 

Annexure 1 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED March 31, 2025 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014]  To, The Members, 

  VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of, as applicable: (i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and therules made thereunder;(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-lawsframed thereunder;(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules andregulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign DirectInvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External CommercialBorrowings;
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under theSecurities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’), as
applicable:a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SubstantialAcquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition ofInsider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of CapitalAnd Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share BasedEmployee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listingof Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to anIssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regardingthe Companies Act and dealing with clients;
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of EquityShares) Regulations, 2021; and
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back ofSecurities) Regulations, 2018;

(vi) As per the information received from the Company, the followingare the other specific business/industry-related laws that apply tothe Company, viz.
 The Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006
 Legal Metrology Act, 2009
 The Trade Marks Act, 1999I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: i. Secretarial Standards with regards to Meeting of Board of Directors(SS-1) and General Meeting (SS-2) issued by The Institute ofCompany Secretaries of India.ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from
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time to time and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s) applicable as follows: 
 SME Listing Agreement with the BSE Limited (BSE);During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on the agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and at times at a shorter notice with the consent of all the directors, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. The minutes of the Board meetings and Committee Meetings have not identified any dissent by members of the Board /Committee of the Board, respectively hence we have no reason to believe that the decisions by the Board were not approved by all the directors/members present.  
I further report that, based on review of the compliance mechanism 
established by the Company and the Compliance Certificates taken 
on record by the Board of Directors at their meetings, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  
I further report that during the audit period no events / actions have taken place which have a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc., except as mentioned below - (i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity,etc.-

 Pursuant to Section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 andLetter of Offer dated March 06, 2024, the board had approved theallotment of 83,77,500 (Eighty-Three Lakhs Seventy-SevenThousand & Five Hundred only) Rights Equity Shares of the facevalue of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each for cash at a price of Rs. 26/-(Rupees Twenty-Six) per rights equity shares of the Company intheir meeting held on April 23, 2024.
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 Pursuant to Sections 23, 42 and 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act,2013 and applicable SEBI regulations, the board had approved thepreferential allotment of 30,17,500 equity shares of Rs 10/-(Rupees ten each) at a price of Rs 40/- (Rupees Forty Only) perequity share (including a premium of Rs. 30/- (Rupees Thirty) perEquity Share, aggregating to Rs 12,07,00,000/- ( Rupees TwelveCrore and Seven Lakh only) in their meeting held on January 28,2025.
 Pursuant to Sections 23, 42 and 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act,2013 and applicable SEBI regulations, the board had approved thepreferential allotment of 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) convertiblewarrants, each convertible into or exchangeable for 1 (one) fullypaid up equity shares of the company of face value of Rs. 10/each,to Mr. Manish Pravinchandra Turakhia, each at a price of Rs. 40/-(Rupees forty) per Warrant (including a Premium of Rs. 30/-(Rupees Thirty) per warrant each payable in cash aggregatingupto Rs. 20,00,00,000/- in their meeting held on January 28, 2025.
 Pursuant to Sections 23, 42 and 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act,2013 and applicable SEBI regulations, the Company had approvedthe issue of 2,50,000 (Two lakh fifty thousand only) Equity Sharesof Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) only at a price of Rs. 54 (Rupees Fifty-Four only) including Rs. 44/- (Rupees Forty-Four only) towardspremium, aggregating to Rs. 1,35,00,000 (Rupees One CroreThirty-Five Lakh only), at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting(EGM) held on March 10, 2025. The in-Principal Approval for thesame is yet to be received from the Stock Exchange (BSE).(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities- NIL.(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180of the Companies Act, 2013- NIL.(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.-(v) Other Events –

 Pursuant to Section 13(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicableSEBI regulations, the Company had approved the increase in theAuthorised Share Capital of the Company from the existing Rs.14,20,00,000 (Rupees Fourteen Crore Twenty Lakhs) divided into1,42,00,000 equity shares of the face value of Rs.10 each to Rs.25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Five Crore only) divided into2,50,00,000 equity shares of the face value of Rs.10 each, at theAnnual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 30, 2024.
 Pursuant to Sections 4 and 13(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 andapplicable SEBI regulations, the Company had approved theamendment to the main object clauses i.e. Clause III A of theMemorandum of Association (‘MOA’) of the Company, at the AnnualGeneral Meeting (AGM) held on September 30, 2024.
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 Pursuant to Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicableSEBI regulations, the Company had approved the amendment to it’sexisting Articles of Association (“AoA”) of the Company w.r.t. additionof Article 2(v) and substitution of the existing Article 4(ii), at theAnnual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 30, 2024.
 the Company has incorporated a Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WOS),Valencia Cielo Libre Beverages, S.L., in Spain on May 29, 2025.
 During the year under review, the Company initially approved theacquisition of a 50% stake in Zion Beverages, a partnership firm at itsmeeting held on November 28, 2024, followed by the acquisition ofan additional 49% stake on February 13, 2025. Subsequently, the saidpartnership firm was converted into a private limited companynamed “Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited,” effectiveJune 24, 2025, thereby classifying the entity as a subsidiary of theCompany, with a total holding of 99%.
 During the year under review, the Board of Directors approved theacquisition of a 100% stake in Suryavathi Beverages, a partnershipfirm, at its meetings held on December 12, 2024, and February 08,2025.

Krupa Joisar Krupa Joisar & Associates  Practising Company Secretary Membership No. F11117  Certificate of Practice No. 15263 Place: Mumbai  Peer Review Certificate No.1251/2021 Date: September 02, 2025  UDIN: F011117G001147626 
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This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 
Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.  ‘Annexure A’ To, The Members 

VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 1) Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of themanagement of the Company. Our responsibility is to express anopinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as wereappropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness ofthe contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done ontest basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarialrecords. We believe that the processes and practices, we followedprovide a reasonable basis for our opinion.3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financialrecords and Books of Account of the Company.4) Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representationabout the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc.5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicablelaws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management.Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on testbasis.6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the futureviability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with whichthe management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
Krupa Joisar Krupa Joisar & Associates  Practising Company Secretary Membership No. F11117  Certificate of Practice No. 15263 Place: Mumbai  Peer Review Certificate No.1251/2021 Date: September 02, 2025 UDIN: F011117G001147626 
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Annexure II 

FORM NO. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the 
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under the third 
proviso thereto  There were no material Related Party Transactions during the FY 2024-25. However, Company has taken a premise on rent from its Managing Director & Promoter which is on arm’s length.  
For VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED 

Sd/-         Sd/- 
Manish Turakhia Jay Shah 
Managing Director  Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 02265579 DIN: 09072405 

PAN: BJPPS6293E 

Date: September 02, 2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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Certificate on non-disqualification of Directors 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] To, The Members, 

VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED We have examined the following documents: a. Declaration of non-disqualification as required under Section 164 of CompaniesAct, 2013 (‘the Act’);b. Disclosure of concern or interests as required under Section 184 of the Act;(hereinafter referred to as ‘relevant documents’)as received from the Directors of VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) to the Board of Directors of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 and Financial Year 2024-25, produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub-clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. We have considered non-disqualification to include non-debarment by Regulatory/ Statutory Authorities. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 
S. 
No. 

Name of the 
Director 

DIN Designation Date of 
Appointment 
in the 
Company* 

Date of 
Cessation in 
the 
Company* 1. Mr. EshanyaBiharielallGuppta 01727743 Independent Director 31/05/2021 - 

2. Mr. ManishPravinchandraTurakhia 02265579 Managing Director 18/12/2017 - 
3. Mr. Stavan PravinAjmera 08112696 Non-Executive Director 19/04/2018 - 
4. Mr. Jaimin Ajay Patwa 08613495 Independent Director 11/05/2020 -
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5. Mr. Jay Jatin Shah 09072405 Whole – TimeDirector 01/03/2021 - 
6. Mr. Paresh Desai 07412510 Non-ExecutiveDirector 02/09/2023 - 7. Mr. GeetChandrakantShah 08532430 Independent Director 02/09/2023 - 
8. Meghna Manish Turakhia** 07109963 Executive Director 02/09/2024 *Date of appointment and cessation is as per MCA Portal

**Appointed Whole-Time Director vide board and members approval in their meeting held
on 02.09.2024 and 30.09.2024 respectively.It is the responsibility of Directors to submit relevant documents with complete andaccurate information in accordance with the provisions of the Act. Ensuring the eligibilityfor the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of themanagement of the Company.Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. Thiscertificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of theefficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of theCompany.For Krupa Joisar & Associates Company Secretaries 
Krupa Joisar Proprietor Membership No: F11117 Certificate of Practice No: 15263 Peer Review No: 1251/2021 UDIN: F011117G001148374 Place: Mumbai  Date: September 02, 2025 
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT:  I, Jay Shah, Whole-Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of Valencia Nutrition Limited hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended March 31, 2025.  
 
 
Sd/- 
 
 
Jay Shah 
Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 09072405 
PAN: BJPPS6293E 
Date: September 02, 2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To,  
The Members of VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

1. Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED 
("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the 
statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. (Hereinafter referred to as the "standalone 
financial statements.") 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

2. Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 
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3. Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below 
to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Sr. 
No. 

Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Responses  

1 Existence and Valuation of 
Inventories including those 
held with Third Parties: 
The Company holds a 
portion of its inventory at 
various vendor locations who 
provide processing services 
to the Company. During the 
year, confirmations were 
received from such third-
party processors for the 
inventory held by them on 
behalf of the Company. This 
matter was significant to our 
audit due to a substantial 
increase in the value of 
inventories at the year end. 

Principal Audit Procedures: 
Our audit approach was a combination of 
test of internal controls and substantive 
procedures which included the following: 

 Obtained signed confirmations 
directly from the third-party 
custodians of the inventory, 
confirming the quantities held at
their locations. In addition to third-
party confirmations, corroborative 
we also sought information from the 
management to ensure consistency 
and accuracy in the reported 
balances. 

 Valuation of the inventory held at
third-party locations was tested by
reviewing the respective purchase 
invoices and cost sheets for finished 
products. We compared the prices 
recorded in the financial statements 
with the underlying purchase 
invoices / cost sheets to verify that
the inventory was valued in 
accordance with the Company's 
accounting policies. 

 We inquired with management to
assess their oversight and control 
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over third-party inventory and to 
identify any potential risks. 

4. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the othe 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual 
Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date 
of this Auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

5. Responsibilities of Management for Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
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operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the benefits of 
public interest such communication. 

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure "B" a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of 
our audit; 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as 
on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report 
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. 

 
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as 
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to 
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 
197 of the Act. 

 
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanation given to us: 

 
i. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on 

its financial position in its financial statements. 
 

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material 
foreseeable losses; 

 
iii. There are no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
 

iv. The management has represented that, to the best of it's 
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested 
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
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Beneficiaries. 
 

v. The management has represented, that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the 
accounts, no funds has been received by the company from any 
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding 
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

 
vi. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered 

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has 
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v) contain any 
material mis-statement. 

 
vii. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the 

year. 
 

viii. Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the 
Company has used accounting software for maintaining its 
books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and 
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant 
transactions recorded in the software's. Further, during the 
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the 
audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has 
been preserved by the Company as per the statutory 
requirements for record retention 

FOR SHAH & MODI 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 112426W 
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JAYDEEP N. MODI 
PARTNER 
MEMBERSHIP NO: 039255 
UDIN: 25039255BMOZMM4982 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: 28/05/2025 
ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

The annexure referred to in paragraph (2)(f) under the heading "Report on other Legal 
and Regulatory Requirements" of the Independent Auditors' Report to the members of 
the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025: 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VALENCIA 
NUTRITIONS LIMITED ("the Company"), as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit 
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and error, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements 
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in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 

Over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over 
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

FOR SHAH & MODI 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 112426W 

 
 
 
 

JAYDEEP N. MODI 
PARTNER 
MEMBERSHIP NO: 039255 
UDIN: 25039255BMOZMM4982 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: 28/05/2025 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

The annexure referred to in paragraph (1) under the heading "Report on other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements" of the Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the 
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025: 

 
i. In respect of Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible 

Assets: 
a) (A)The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
(B)The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars 
of intangible assets including intangible assets under development. 

b) The Company does not have a regular programme of physical verification of 
its Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets, by which all assets 
are verified in a phased manner on an annual basis. 

c) Title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the 
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of 
the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the 
company. 

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment 
(including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year. 

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the 
Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules 
made there under. 

ii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis                                of our examination of the records of the Company, the 
inventory has been physically verified by the management. Inventories lying 
with third parties have been confirmed by them as at 31 March 2025. There 
were no discrepancies in aggregate for each class of Inventory.  
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of 
time of the year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital 
facility from banks or financial institution of above 5 crores on the basis of 
security of current assets, and hence reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
 

iii. (a)According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis 
of our examination of records of the company, the Company has not provided 
any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, 
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secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or any 
other parties during the year. The Company has not made investment in any 
company nor granted any secured or unsecured loans to any of the 
companies and other parties. The Company has made investments in two 
partnership firms and granted unsecured loan to such firm in respect of which 
the requisite information is as below: 
(Rs. In Lakhs) 
 
 

Particulars Transaction Amount  Balance Outstanding 
as on 31.03.2025 

Investment in 
Partnership Firm 

  

Zion Beverages 200.00 201.01 
Suryavathi Beverages 100.00 91.77 
Loan to Zion Beverages 231.82 231.82 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on 
the audit procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the 
investment made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans are, 
prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the company. 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans 
given, it's an interest free loan to its partnership firm of Rs 231.61 
 lakhs and the repayment of principal has been stipulated. Further Company 
has not given any advance in the nature of loan to any party during the year. 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue 
amount for more than ninety days in respect of secured and unsecured loans 
given. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans 
to any party during the year. 
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan 
granted falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or 
fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to same 
parties. 
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 
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granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on 
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 
 

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, or 
provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has not provided any guarantee or 
security as specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, 
with regards to investments made the Company has complied with the 
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

v. According to information and explanation given to us and based on records 
of the company examined by us, the Company has not accepted any deposit 
during the year to which the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies 
Act 2013 apply. Therefore provisions of clause 3(v) of the order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

vi. According to information and explanation given to us and based on records 
of the company examined by us, the maintenance of cost records has not 
been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 
148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the 
Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company. 

vii. In respect of Statutory dues: 
a) According to information and explanation given to us and based on 

records of the company examined by us, the undisputed statutory 
dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' 
state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, 
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues 
applicable to it have generally been regularly deposited by the 
Company with the appropriate authorities. 

b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which 
have not been deposited as on March 31, 2025 on account of disputes 
are given below. 

Nature 
Statue 
of 

Nature of 
Dues 

Forum where 
Dispute is 
pending 

Period to 
which the 
amount 
relates 

Amount 
(In 
Lakhs) 

The Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

Income 
Tax 

Commissioner 
of Income 
Tax (Appeals) 

AY 2018-19 83.07 
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viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax
assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961. 

ix. (a)To the best of our knowledge and according to information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, 
if any. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company
has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 
(c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed 
by the Company were, applied by the Company during the year for the
purposes for which the loans were obtained. 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an 
overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by 
this company. 
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the requirement to
report on clause (ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the requirement to
report on clause (ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

x. (a)According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has raised moneys by way of rights issue during the financial year. For such 
allotment of shares, the Company has complied with the requirements of 
Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the funds raised have been, prima 
facie, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the 
funds were so raised. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has made preferential allotment of shares during the year. For
such allotment of shares, the Company has complied with the requirements 
of Section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the funds raised have 
been, prima facie, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes
for which the funds were so raised. The Company has not made any
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preferential allotment or private placement of (fully or partly or optionally) 
convertible debentures during the year. 

xi. To the best of knowledge and according to information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.
(b) To the best of knowledge and according to information and explanations
given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year
and up to the date of this report. 
(c) To the best of knowledge and according to information and explanations
given to us, there were по whistle-blower complaints reported to the company
and hence reporting under clause (xi) (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company as prescribed under Section 406 of the
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company. 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is in compliance 
with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable 
transactions with the related parties and details of such transactions have 
been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business. 

xv. We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued 
to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing 
and extent of our audit procedures 
According to information and explanations given to us and based on records
examined by us the Company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and 
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company. 

xvi. (a)According to information and explanation given to us and based on
records of the company examined by us the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 
(b) According to information and explanation given to us and based on
records of the company examined by us, there is no core investment company
within the group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve
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Bank) Directions, 2016) and therefore provisions of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not 
applicable to the Company. 

xvii. The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial
year. However, there was a cash loss of Rs. 133.24 lakhs during the immediately 
preceding financial year covered by our audit. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company
during the year and accordingly provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the order are 
not applicable. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation 
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state 
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and 
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged 
by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act 
pursuant to any project. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(xx)(a) and 
(b) of the order are not applicable to the company. 

FOR SHAH & MODI 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 112426W 

JAYDEEP N. MODI 
PARTNER 
MEMBERSHIP NO: 039255 
UDIN: 25039255BMOZMM4982 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: 28/05/2025 
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Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

1. Corporate Information: 

Valencia Nutrition Limited ('the Company'), headquartered in Bangalore, Karnataka, India, was incorporated on 
1st April, 2013. The company is engaged in the business of developing, manufacturing, sale & distribution of 
nutraceutical products. The Company has entered into the listing agreement with the BSE Limited on 02 January 
2020, pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for listing of its shares. The company has successfully completed the 
Initial Public Offering (IPO) in the current year and its shares have started trading on the Bombay Stock Exchange 
Startups (BSE Startups) on 06 January 2020. 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies: 

a) Basis of preparation of financial statements 

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a going concern. assumption, on historical cost 
convention and on accrual method of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
principles in India, Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent applicable and the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 as adopted consistently by the Company. 

b) Use of estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to 
contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and 
expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, future obligations 
under employee retirement benefit plans, income taxes, the useful lives and provision for impairment of fixed 
assets and intangible assets. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial 
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. 

c) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash Flow Statement is prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), 
"Cash Flow Statements", whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of non-cash nature reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. 

d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash comprises cash on hand, current accounts and demand deposit with banks. Cash equivalents are short 
term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid 
investments that are readily convertible into loan amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of 
changes in values. 

e) Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Costs 
directly attributable to acquisition are capitalised until the property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as 
intended by the Management. The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated 
useful lives using the written down value method, considering a salvage value of 5%. The estimated useful lives 
of assets are as follows: 
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Asset Estimated useful life 
Plant and equipment 

 
15 years 

 
Office equipment 

 
5 years 

 
Tools 

 
3 years 

 
Computers and IT equipment 

 
3 years 

 
Furniture & fittings 

 
10 years 

 
Land and Building 

 
30 years 

 
Motor Vehicles 

 
8 years 

 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year 
end. Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment are capitalized only when it is probable 
that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
when incurred. The cost incurred on assets yet to be available for use as at the end of the reporting period is 
disclosed as "Capital Work in Progress". Depreciation is charged from the time asset is available for use. The cost 
and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of 
the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Advances paid 
towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment, Tools outstanding at each balance sheet date are 
classified as capital advances under other non-current assets. 

f) Depreciation and Amortization 

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment is provided on pro-rata basis for the period of use, on Written down 
value at the rates determined based on useful lives of respective assets as prescribed in the Schedule II of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

g) Revenue recognition 

Revenue from sale of products are recognized when substantial risks and rewards of ownership are transferred 
to customers, and are stated net of trade discounts, rebates and value added tax or goods and services tax. 

h) Inventories 

a) Inventories are valued at cost on First in First out (FIFO) basis or Net Realizable value whichever is less. 

b) Cost of inventories comprises of costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing 
the inventories to their present location and condition. 

c) The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable, slow moving and non-moving stores and spares are 
assessed periodically and accordingly provided for. 

d) Consumables are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of purchase irrespective of the value. 

i) Retirement and other benefits to employees 

The company accounts for salaries on an accrual basis. The Company's provident fund schemes are defined 
contribution plans. The contributions paid/payable under the schemes are recognized immediately in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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j) Impairment 

The Company reviews the carrying values of tangible and intangible assets for any possible impairment at each 
balance sheet date. An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use. In assessing the 
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at appropriate discount rates. 
If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, 
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. 

k) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their 
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future 
outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. 

A provision is made based on a reliable estimate when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle an obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. 
Provision is not discounted and is determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the 
year-end date contingent Assets are not recognized or disclosed in the financial statements.  

1) Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in the business of non-alcoholic nutrition based beverages. The risks and returns of 
the Company are predominantly determined by its principal product and the Company's activities fall within a 
single business segment. The company does not have any geographical segment. 

m) Earnings Per Share 

Basic Earnings per Share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to Equity 
Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for 
events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number 
of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. 

Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to Equity Shareholders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive 
potential equity shares, except where the result are anti-dilutive. 

3. a) Business segment

The Company operates two reportable business segments: non-alcoholic nutrition-based beverages and 
perfumes. Accordingly, separate disclosures for each segment have been presented in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

b) Geographical segments 

The company does not have any reportable geographical segments. 

4. Deferred tax assets/liabilities (net):

The company has recognized net deferred tax liability arising on account of timing difference of expenses allowed 
as per books and income tax and on accumulated losses on prudence, as there are virtual certainty supported 
by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax 
liability can be realized. 

5. Information on revenue and purchases: 
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a. The Company gets its products processed through bottling units under two models: 

i) Job work model Where the Company sends goods to the bottling unit under the cover of challan, and the Unit 
dispatches finished products. Units charge for the 'job work' in such instances. 

ii) Sale & purchase model Under this model, the Company sells raw materials & packing materials to bottling 
units, and such units sell finished goods to the Company. 

b. Lease 

i. The company has not entered into any non-cancellable lease during the year.  

ii. Company has taken premises on lease which is an operating lease.  

c. All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise specified therein. Previous year's figures have been 
reclassified, regrouped wherever necessary, to be consistent with the current year's classification. 

 

As per our attached report of even date. 

For M/s. Shah and Modi   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered 
Accountants FRN 
112426W 
 
Mr. Jaydeep N. Modi 
Partner Membership No: 039255 
Date: 28-05-25 
Place: Mumbai 
 
Manish Pravinchandra Turakhia 
Managing Director 
DIN: 02265579 
Date: 28-05-25 
Place:- Mumbai 
 
Jay Jatin Shah Whole Time director and CFO 
DIN: 09072405 
Date: 28-05-25 
Place: Mumbai 
 
Stavan Pravin Ajmera 
Director 
DIN: 08112696 
Date:- 28/05/2025 
Place:- Mumbai 
 
Nishi Jain  
Company Secretary & Compliance officer 
M.No.: A44254 Date:- 28/05/2025 
Place:- Mumbai 
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2.5 Management Disclosure Notes 

1. The Company has only one class of equity shares. Each holder of equity shares
is entitled to one vote per share.

2. The no. of shares have been changed due to right issue & preferential allotment
of equity shares and share warrants

3. There is change in the pattern of shareholding during the year due to right issue
& preferential allotment of equity shares.

4. There are no shares reserved for issue under options.

Note 2 :- Share capital ` `

2.1   Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paidup share capital (Rs. in Lakhs except No. of Shares)
Sr No. Particulars

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
1 Authorised Share Capital

25000000 Equity Shares of Rs 10.00 each ( In F.Y. 2024-25 2,50,00,000   2,500.00   1,42,00,000   1,420.00   
Authorised Share Capital has increased from 1,42,00,000 Shares
of rs 10.00 each to 2,50,00,000 Shares of rs 10.00 Each )

Total 2,50,00,000   2,500.00   1,42,00,000   1,420.00   
Subscribed and fully paid

Equity Shares of  10.00 each 1,69,80,341   1,698.03   55,85,341   558.53   
Total 1,69,80,341   1,698.03   55,85,341   558.53   
Total 1,69,80,341   1,698.03   55,85,341   558.53   

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

2.2 : Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below:
Sr No. Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

1 Equity shares at the beginning of the year 55,85,341  55,85,341   
2 Add: Shares issued during the current financial year 1,13,95,000  -  
3 Equity shares at the end of the year 1,69,80,341  55,85,341  

2.3  Shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares
Name

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
1 Manish Parvinchandra Turakhia 52,96,733   31.19% 21,18,233   37.92%
2 JASH VENTURES (Represented by Partner Manish Turakhia) 9,74,550   5.74% 2,89,550   5.18%
3 Veer Value Ventures LLP 13,08,000   7.70% 5,85,000   10.47%

Sr No. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

2.4 Shareholding of Promoters
Shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2025

Sr No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares % Change during the 
year

1 Manish Pravinchandra Turakhia 52,96,733   31.19% -6.73%
2 Veer Value Ventures Llp 13,08,000   7.70% -2.77%
3 Chauhan Ventures Llp 2,21,000  1.30% -2.66%
4 Jash Ventures 9,74,550  5.74% 0.56%
5 Arham Ventures 6,70,829  3.95% 2.01%
6 Vishva Vama Ventures 2,44,500  1.44% -0.31%
7 Simran Ventures 65,000  0.38% -0.78%
8 Sanghavi Ventures 54,171   0.32% -0.65%
9 H M Arvindkumar Ventures Llp 2,29,671  1.35% 0.38%
10 Ample Ventures 1,07,829  0.64% -0.14%
11 Ashit Alapi Ventures 54,671  0.32% -0.07%
12 Meghna Turakhia 60,000  0.35% 0.35%
13 JB Ventures 1,74,500  1.03% 1.03%
14 Anakin Ventures 21,000  0.12% 0.12%
15 Keena Paresh  Ventures 6,00,000  3.53% 3.53%
16 Ajmera Ventures 75,000  0.44% 0.44%
17 MMJH Ventures 2,25,000  1.33% 1.33%
18 JMR Ventures 1,74,000  1.02% 1.02%

Total 1,05,56,454  62.17% -3.32%

Shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2024

Sr No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares % Change during the 
year

1 Manish Pravinchandra Turakhia 21,18,233  37.92% 0.00%
2 Veer Value Ventures Llp 5,85,000  10.47% 0.00%
3 Chauhan Ventures Llp 2,21,000  3.96% 0.00%
4 Jash Ventures 2,89,550  5.18% 0.00%
5 Arham Ventures 1,08,329  1.94% 0.00%
6 Vishva Vama Ventures 97,500   1.75% 0.00%
7 Simran Ventures 65,000   1.16% 0.00%
8 Sanghavi Ventures 54,171   0.97% 0.00%
9 H M Arvindkumar Ventures Llp 54,171  0.97% 0.00%
10 Ample Ventures 43,329  0.78% 0.00%
11 Ashit Alapi Ventures 21,671  0.39% 0.00%

Total 36,57,954  65.49% 0.00%
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5. There are share warrants issued that are convertible into equity / preference
shares and detailed disclosure is done in Note 2A.

6. There are no shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contract(s) without
payment being received in cash during the period of five years immediately
preceeding the year ended 31st March, 2025.

7. There are no shares allotted as fully paid-up by way of bonus shares during the
period of five years immediately preceeding the year ended 31st March, 2025.

8. There are no shares bought back by the company during the period of five years
immediately preceeding the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note: 
Term Loan 1-Loan from Aditya Birla Finance Limited 
Nature of Facility :- Loan against Commercial 
Property 
Repayment :- 60 Months 
Security :- Commercial Property at Vidyavihar 

Term Loan 2- Loan from Bajaj Finance Limited 
Nature of Facility :- Term Loan 
Repayment :- 36 Months 
Security :- Hypothecation of Car  

2A.   Share Warrants (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr No. Particulars

No. of Warrants Amount No. of Warrants Amount
1 Share Warrants

50,00,000   125.00   -   -   

Total 50,00,000   125.00   -   -   

31st March, 2024

 Mr. Manish Turakhia was allotted 
50,00,000 partly paid-up warrants of 
₹10 each, issued for consideration, 
with ₹1,25,00,000 was paid towards 
the face value (paid-up) and 
₹3,75,00,000 was paid towards the 
securities premium

31st March, 2025

Note 3: Reserves and Surplus (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr no Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

1 Securities Premium Account :
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,142.00  1,142.00  

Add / (Less) : Movements during the year : -             - 
Premium on shares issued during the year (Preferencial Allotment)2,491.30                                 - 

Balances as at the end of the Year 3,633.31                                1,142.00  

2 Surplus:
Balance as at the beginning of the year (1,905.61)  (1,767.14)  
Add / (Less) :  Movements during the year - 

Add/(Less):- Profit/(Loss) for the year 107.41  (138.47)  

Balances as at the end of the Year (1,798.20) (1,905.61)  
Total 1,835.11  (763.61)  

Note 4 : Long term borrowings (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr No. Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

1 Term Loan
(A) From Banks -  - 
(B) From other parties 148.67  200.00  

2 Other Loans and advances 
-Unsecured Loans from related parties -  333.96  

TOTAL 148.67  533.96  
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Note : Steps have been taken to identify the suppliers who qualify under the definition of micro and small 
enterprises, as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. Since no intimation 
has been received from the suppliers regarding their status under the said Act as at 31st March 2025, disclosures 
relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the management, 
the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act, is not expected to 
be material. 

Note 5 : Trade payables (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr No. Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

1 Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -                                         - 

1 Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 13.18                                      24.29  
and small enterprises

Total 13.18  24.29  

 Trade Payables ageing schedule: 
 (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

(i) MSME -  -  -  -   
(ii) Others 3.12   2.25  3.50   4.31  13.18  
(iii) Disputed dues- MSME -  -  -  -   -  
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -  -  -  -   

-  

 Trade Payables ageing schedule: 
 (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

(i) MSME -  -  -  -   
(ii) Others 7.94   7.04  0.02   9.29  24.29  
(iii) Disputed dues- MSME -  -  -  -   -  
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -  -  -  -   -  

 Particulars 

 Particulars 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Note 6 : Other Current Liabilities (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr No. Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Statutory Dues:

1 - Statutory remittances payable 4.63  6.10  

2 - Accrued Expenses 4.54  28.91  

3 -Payable againt Property -  200.95  

Total 9.17  235.96  

Note 7 : Short Term Provisions (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr No. Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

1 Provision for employee benefits
-Provision for Compensated Absences -  4.25  
-Provision for Gratuity 6.52  3.86  

2 Others :
-Audit Fees Provision 6.00  2.70  

Total 12.52  10.81  
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Property, Plant And 
Equipment

Computer & other 
accessories
Computer 2.33                           -  2.33        2.33                            -                 -  2.33                          -                    -  
Notebook  Apple 2.63                          -  2.63        -       0.65                    -  0.65      1.98                         -  
Apple Ipad 0.85                          -  0.85        0.04     0.04      0.81       
Laptops 0.66                          -  0.66        0.01     0.01      0.65       
Computer and 
Accessories 13.39     13.39      1.29     1.29      12.09     

Furniture & Fixture 1            6                               -  6.97        1.29     0.28                    -  1.57      5.40       -               

Lab Equipments 20.01                       -                     -  20.01      10.77    1.10                    -  11.87    8.15       9.25              

Can Seaming Machine 0.07                          -  0.07        0.01                    -  0.01      0.06       

Packing Cylinder 1.32                          -  1.32        0.11                    -  0.11      1.21       
Soda maker 0.10                          -  0.10        0.01                    -  0.01      0.09       

Tools 29.47                         -  29.47      29.47                           -                 -  29.47                        -                    -  
Vending Machine 0.24       0.24        0.01     0.01      0.22       

Tools and Equipments 2.96       0.01         2.95        0.14     0.00         0.14      2.81       

Plant & Machinery 21.95                       -                     -  21.95      16.31    0.67                    -  16.98    4.97       5.64              

Office & Equipments

Electric Equipments 12.03     12.03      0.28     0.28      11.74     
Mobile 0.66       0.66        0.01     0.01      0.65       
Air Cooler 2.43       2.43        0.07     0.07      2.36       

Land & Building
Land And Building 217.85                     -                     -  217.85    0.66     10.86   -          11.52    206.33   217.19          
Office Unit at 
Vidyavihar 70.10     70.10      0.70     0.70      69.40     

Factory Building 256.99    256.99    1.34     1.34      255.66   
-         

Car 23.56     23.56      3.65     3.65      19.91     
-               

292.91   393.65  0.01        686.55   60.83   21.23  0.00        82.06   604.49  232.08         
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

-       -         -               

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
Under Development

Trade Mark 10.42     10.42      -       10.42     
Vision ERP 3.94       3.94        -       3.94       

-         14.36     -          14.36      -       -      -          -       14.36     -               

Total 292.91   408.01  0.01        700.91   60.83   21.23  0.00        82.06   618.85  232.08         
Figures of previous 
year 71.89     222.47  -          294.36   57.05   5.23    -         62.28   232.08  14.84           

Note:- Company is Having Unabsorbed Depreciation, therefore no Deferred tax liability Created 

Details of Assets

Net Block
  As On 

01st 
April, 
2024 

 As on 
31st 

March, 
2025 

  As At 
31st 

March, 
2025 

  As At 31st 
March, 2024 

Note 8 :- Property, plant & equipments  and intangible assets as on 31st March, 2025
( As per the Companies Act, 2013 )

  
Deduction

s  

  Total 
31st 

March, 
2025 

 
Additions 

  As On 
01st 
April, 
2024 

  For 
The 
Year  

  
Deduction

s  

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation

Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD) 
       

CWIP/ITAUD Amount in CWIP for a period of  

  Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

years Total 
 

Trade Mark       10.42             -                 -               -        10.42   
Vision ERP         3.94             -                 -               -          3.94   
Total       14.36             -                 -               -        14.36   
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Note 9 : Non-Current Investment (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars  31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024 

1 Investment in Partnership firm

Investment in Zion Beverages  (99%) 201.01  -  
Investment in Suryavathi Beverages (99%) 91.77  

-  -  

Total 292.78  -  

Note 9.1 : Details of Partners in partnership Firm (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars  Fixed Capital  Share of Partner 

1  Zion Beverages  Partners
Valencia Nutrition Limited 0.99  99.00%
John Micheal 0.01  0.50%
Marry Micheal 0.01  0.50%

Total 1.00  1.00 

2 Suryavathi Beverages Partners -  
Valencia Nutrition Limited 0.99  99.00%
Manish Turakhia 0.01  1.00%

Total 1.00  1.00  

Note 10 : Long term loans and advances (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars  31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024 

Unsecured Considered Good
Capital Advances -  -  
Loans and advances to related parties 331.83  -  
Other Loans And Advances 69.45  30.63  

Total 401.27  30.63 

Note 11 : Inventories* (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars  31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024 

1 Finished goods 164.85  32.53 
2 Semi finished goods -  -  
3 Raw material 101.05  37.06 

*Valued at lower of cost or net realizable value

Total 265.89  69.59 

Note 12 : Trade receivables (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars  31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024 

Outstanding for more than six months
a) Secured, considered good -  -  
b) Unsecured, considered good 61.44  22.61  
c) Doubtful -  -  
Others
a) Secured, considered good -  -  
b) Unsecured, considered good 586.53  74.37  
c) Doubtful -  -  

Total 647.97  96.99 
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Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2025  (Rs. in 
Lakhs)  

Particulars  Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
payment  

 Less than 
6 months  

 6 months -1 
year  

1-2 years   2-3 
years  

 More than 
3 years  

 Total 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables -considered 
good 

586.53  39.55 3.01  16.89 1.99 647.97 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables -considered 
doubtful 

-   -   -   -   -   -   

(iii) Disputed trade 
receivables considered good - -   -   -   -   -   
(iv) Disputed trade 
receivables considered 
doubtful 

-   -   -   -   -   -   

Trade Receivables ageing 
schedule as at 31st 
March,2024 

 (Rs. in 
Lakhs)  

Particulars  Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
payment  

 Less than 
6 months  

 6 months -1 
year  

1-2 years   2-3 
years  

 More than 
3 years  

 Total 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables -considered 
good 

74.37 3.01  17.61  - 1.99 96.99 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables -considered 
doubtful 

-   -   -   -   -   -   

(iii) Disputed trade 
receivables considered good - -   -   -   -   -   
(iv) Disputed trade 
receivables considered 
doubtful 

-   -   -   -   -   -   

Note 13 : Cash and bank balances (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars  31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024 

1 Cash in hand 4.84  4.29  
Sub total (A) 4.84  4.29 

2 Balances with Banks 9.24  18.01 
Sub total (B) 9.24  18.01 

3 Other Bank Balances
-Fixed deposit earmarked bank Guarantee 775.70  -  
-Other deposits with Banks -  -  

4 Razor Balance 0.00  -  

Sub total (C) 775.70  -  

Total 789.78  22.30 
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Note 14 :  Short terms loans and advances (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars  31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024 

Unsecured Considered Good
 -Capital Advances 135.51                      5.00                                     
 -Loans and advances to related parties -                           -                                       
-Other Loans & advances 681.42                      139.37                                  

Total 816.93                     144.37                                

Note 15 :  Other Current Assets (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars  31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024 

1 Balance with Government Authorities 5.91                          1.43                                     
2 Prepaid Listing Exp -                           2.56                                     
3 Interest receivable 2.29                          -                                       

Total 8.20                         3.99                                    

Note 16 :  Revenue from operations (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Sales of products                         (refer sub note 16.1) 847.09                 113.54                 
2 Sale of services -                      20.00                   
3 Other operating revenues -                      -                      

Total 847.09                133.54                

16.1: Sale of products (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Sales - Beverages & Beverage Recipes 846.35                 113.54                 
2 Sales - Perfume 0.74                    -                      

-                      
Total 847.09                113.54                

Note 17 : Other income (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Discount received 0.01                    0.09                    
2 Interest on Fixed Deposit 54.36                   0.12                    
3 Sundry Balance written back 7.55                    31.02                   
4 Other Income 0.00                    0.01                    
5 Share of Profit from investment in partnership firm 3.01                    -                      

Total 64.926                31.240                

Note 18 : Cost of material consumed (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Cost of materials consumed: 580.67                 143.68                 
(refer sub note 18.1)
Total 580.67                143.68                

18.1: Cost of materials consumed (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Consumption of raw material
Opening stock 37.06                   16.87                   

2 Add :- Purchase during the year 644.66                 163.88                 
681.72                 180.74                 

3 Less :- Closing stock 101.05                 37.06                   
580.67                143.68                

Consumption of stores & spares / packing materials
Opening stock -                      -                      
Add :- Purchase during the year

-                      -                      
Less :- Closing stock -                      -                      

-                     -                     

Total 580.67                143.68                

Note 19 : Change in inventories (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Change in inventories of finished goods

Opening stock 32.53                   66.68                   
Closing stock 164.85                 32.53                   

Sub total (a) (132.32)               34.15                   

2 Changes in inventories of work-in-progress

Opening stock -                      -                      
Closing stock -                      -                      

Sub total (b) -                      -                      

Total                                                                   (132.32)              34.15                  
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Note 20 : Employment benefit expenses (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Salaries and wages 49.97   26.09   
2 Bonus 0.10  -  
3 Stipend 17.84   -  
4 Directors' remuneration 11.00   12.00   
5 Contributions to provident and other funds -  -  
6 Staff welfare expenses 10.98   5.50  
7 Gratuity 6.52  -  
8 Staff Training 0.37  -  

Total 96.78   43.59   

Note 21 :  Financial cost (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Interest on Loan 10.75   -  
2  Loan Processing Fees 2.37  -  

Total 13.13   3.04   

Note 22 : Depreciation (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Depreciation 21.23   5.23  
Total 21.23   5.23   

Note 23 : Other Expense (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Auditor Remuneration 6.00  2.70  
2 Electricity and Fuel expense 2.34  1.87  
3 Food Expense 3.32  0.44  
4 Hotel Expenses 16.68   3.54  
5 Interest and Penalties 1.72  0.12  
6 Compliance and Legal Fees 39.48   20.93   
7 Miscellaneous expenses 11.61   2.47  
8 Office Expenses 3.67  0.99  
9 Packing Charges 18.34   12.64   
10 Penalty - gst 6.12  -  
11 Rent Including Lease rentals 17.03   13.67   
12 Sales Marketing 14.20   1.53  
13 Transport Charges 39.14   5.63  
14 Travelling & Conveyance 27.84   3.81  
15 Trial and Unloading expenses 7.50  1.19  
17 Corporate Website and Cloud Service 2.89  2.05  
18 Loss From Investment in partnership firm 7.23  -  

Total 225.12   73.56   

23.1: Auditors remuneration (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Payments to Statutory Auditors -  
- For Audit 6.00  2.70  

Total 6.00   2.70   

Note 24 :  Exceptional items - gain / (loss) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

-   -   

Total -  -  

Note 25 :  Earning per share (in Rs.) (Rs. in Lakhs except EPS)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Net profit after tax (in Rs. In Lakhs) 107.41  (138.47)  
2 Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 1,69,80,341 55,85,341

Earning per share (face value of Rs.10/-fully paid) 0.77   (2.48)  
Diluted Earning per share (face value of Rs.10/-fully paid) 0.76   (2.48)  
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Valencia Nutrition Limited 

Address - Office No 601, A Wing, Neelkanth Business Park, Kirol Village road , VidyaVihar , Mumbai 400086 
CIN : L51909MH2013PLC381314 

            

Note 26 Figures of previous years have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to 
conform the current period's classification. 

Note 27 

 

Contingent liabilities and capital commitments (to the extent not 
provided for) 

  

        
(A) Contingent Liabilities 

1 

As at 31st March 2025,claims against company not acknowledged as debts in respect of Income tax 
matter pertaining to AY 2018-19 amounting to Rs.83.07 lakhs.The matter is pending before 
Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals and the Management expect that its position will not have 
material adverse effect on Company's Financial position and result of operations. 

            

(B) Capital Commitments (Rs. In Lakhs) 

1 

As at 31st March, 2025, the Company has entered into contracts for the acquisition of property and 
machinery aggregating to ₹921.51 lakhs. Against these contracts: 
 
- An advance of ₹119.51 lakhs has been paid towards machinery purchases against the total contract 
value of ₹176.51 lakhs. 
 
- An advance of ₹11 lakhs has been paid for the acquisition of two office premises valued at ₹745 
lakhs. 
 
The balance amount of ₹791 lakhs is committed to be paid in subsequent years upon execution of 
final agreements and registration of title/documents. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
             
Note 28 Balance Write Off           

 

1 
There were old balances lying as sundry debtors and sundry creditors which was belongs to 
previous management and older than 3 years. These parties are not traceble now and confirmation 
also not available hence the same is written off  
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Note 29 Mergers And Acquisition 

1 
Company has acquired 50% stake in Zion Beverages ,a partnership firm on 28th November,2024 and 
additional 49% stake on 1st March,2025. 

2 
Company has acquired 50% stake in Suryavathi Beverages,a partnership firm on 12th 
December,2024 and additional 49% stake on 8th February,2025. 

3 
The acquisition is expected to significantly strengthen the company’s presence in the Telangana 
market by securing a major market share. 

4 

Moreover, the strategic synergies resulting from the acquisition will lead to substantial cost 
efficiencies. These include streamlined operations, optimized resource utilization, and elimination of 
redundant functions. The integration of technologies, talent, and infrastructure is also anticipated to 
boost productivity and innovation. 

5 

Additionally, the consolidation is likely to improve supply chain efficiency, reduce procurement costs 
through economies of scale, and enable better pricing strategies. These factors combined will 
enhance the company’s competitive edge, allowing for accelerated growth and higher profitability 
in the Telangana market. 

Note 30: Disclosure as required by Para 20 of Accounting Standard-AS 18 "Related Parties" of the Companies 
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006:- 
CIN: L51909MH2013PLC381314 

Names of related parties and description of relationship: 

Sr. No. Name Relation 

1 Eshanya Biharielall Guppta Director (KMP) 
2 Manish Pravinchandra Turakhia Promoter and Director (KMP) 
3 Stavan Pravin Ajmera Director (KMP) 
4 Stavan Pravin Ajmera 
4 Jaimin Ajay Patwa Director (KMP) 
5 Jay Jatin Shah Director (KMP) 
5 Veer Value Ventures LLP Promoter (KMP) 
6 Chauhan Ventures LLP Promoter (KMP) 
7 Jash Ventures Promoter (KMP) 
8 Arham Ventures Promoter (KMP) 
9 Vishva Vama Ventures Promoter (KMP) 
10 Simran Ventures Promoter (KMP) 
11 Sanghavi Ventures Promoter (KMP) 
12 H M Arvindkumar Ventures LLP Promoter (KMP) 
13 Ample Ventures Promoter (KMP) 
14 Ashit Alapi Ventures Promoter (KMP) 
15 Paresh Jaysukhlal Desai Director (KMP) 
16 Geet Chandrakant Shah Director (KMP) 
17 Zion Beverages  Partnership firm where company is a partner 
18 Diya Paresh Desai Daughter of Director 
18 Meghana Turakhia Director (KMP) 
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Transactions with related parties during the year and balances as on year ended 31st March 2025 

(Rs. in 
Lakhs
)  

Sr. 
No
. Particulars Loans Payable 

Reimbursement 
Expenses Salary Expenses 

Loans & 
Advances Deposits 

2024
-25 

2023
-24 

2021
-22

2024
-25 

2023
-24 

2021
-22 

2024
-25 

2023
-24

2021
-22

2024-
25 

2023
-24 

2024-
25 

2023-
24 

1 
Manish 
Turakhia - 315.91  41.76  22.06  - 1.95 - - - 100.00  

2 
Shankarra
n Prabhha - - - 0.07  0.07  5.18  2.10  2.11

3 Jay Shah - - - 13.87  13.45  0.16  6.67  12.00  -

4 
Deepthi 
Anand - - - - 1.13 2.96  8.37 14.59 

5 Diya Desai - - 0.82 - 2.81  1.71  

6 
Zion 
Beverages 234.68 

7 
Meghna 
Turakhia 0.07 - 4.26  

Total -  315.91  41.76  36.82  14.65  5.13  18.92  24.18  16.70  
234.6
8  -  

100.0
0  -  

Note 31 Additional Regulatory Information 
i. There are no Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the

related parties (as defined under Companies Act 201) either severally or jointly with any other person, 
that are either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment

ii. Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD) -
Rs. 14,35,903.8/-

iii. During the year, the Company has not raised any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets.

iv. Ratios to be disclosed: -
a) Current Ratio, 
b) Debt-Equity Ratio, 
c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio,
d) Return on Equity Ratio,
e) Inventory turnover ratio, 
f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio, 
g) Trade payables turnover ratio, 
h) Net capital turnover ratio, 
i) Return on Capital employed, 
j) Net profit ratio, 
k) Return on investment. 
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As per Annexure 1 

(v) Other statutory information:
a Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company NIL

b The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment. 

c The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against 
the Company for holding any Benami property. 

d The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority. 

e The Company has no relationship with struck off companies 
f The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the 
statutory period. 

g The Company was not a part of any Scheme of Arrangements to be approved by the Competent Authority in 
terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
h The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding 
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
i The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
j The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such
as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

As per our report of even date 
For Shah & Modi 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 112426W 

Mr. Jaydeep N. Modi 
Partner 
M.No.: 039255 
Date: 28/05/2025
Place Mumbai

For & On Behalf of the Board 

Manish Pravinchandra Turakhia 
Managing Director 
DIN: 02265579 
Date: 28/05/2025 
Place: Mumbai 

Stavan Pravin Ajmera 



129 

Director 
DIN: 08112696 
Date: 28/05/2025 
Place:- Mumbai 

Jay Jatin Shah 
Whole time director and CFO 
DIN: 09072405 
Date: 28/05/2025 
Place:- Mumbai 

Nishi Jain 
Company Secretary & Compliance officer 
M.No.: A44254 
Date: 28/05/2025
Place:- Mumbai
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VALENCIA NUTRITION LTD 
Address - Office No 601, A Wing, Neelkanth Business Park, Kirol Village road , 

VidyaVihar , Mumbai 400086 
CIN : L51909MH2013PLC381314 

Annexure 1 -Key financial ratios of Standalone Financial Statements 

1. details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately

previous financial year) in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations therefor,

including:

Sr. 

No. 
Ratio FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 

Reasons for changes of 25% or 

more as compared to the 

immediately previous financial 

year 

1 Current Ratio 72.52 1.24 

Current Ratio has Increased 

from 1.24 to 72.52 due Increase 

in current asset like stock, 

advances to supplier, fixed 

deposits and debtors in FY 24-

25. 

2 Debt Equity Ratio 0.09 (3.93) NA 

3 Debtors Turnover Ratio 2.27 2.12 NA 

4 
Inventory Turnover 

Ratio 
5.05 1.74 NAs 

5 Interest Coverage Ratio 9.18 (44.49) 

Interest Coverage Ratio has 

Increased from (44.49) to 9.18 due 

to Increase in EBIT in FY 24-25.  

6 Operating Profit Margin 14.23 % (101.41) % 

Operating Profit Margin has 

Increased from (101.41)% to 

14.23% due to increase in EBIT , 

Sales , operational performance,  

better pricing and sales conditions 

for FY 24-25 

7 Net Profit Margin 0.13 (1.04) 

Net profit ratio is positive as 

company has reported profit in FY 

2024-25 due to increase in sales.
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2. details of any change in Return on Net Worth as compared to the immediately previous financial
year along with a detailed explanation thereof.]

(Rs in Lakhs) 

 Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 

Net Income 107.41 (138.47) 

Shareholders’ 
Equity 

3533.14 (205.07) 

Return on Net 

Worth 
3.04% (67.52) 

Net profit ratio 

is positive as 

company has 

reported profit 

in FY 2024-25 

due to increase 

in sales 

Increase in Net 

worth Due 

Issue of equity 

Shares & 

Increase in net 

Profit  

Since , 

Company has 

reported profit 

in FY 24-25 and 

hence , return 

on net worth 

has increased 

3. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

Where in the preparation of financial statements, a treatment different from that prescribed in an Accounting 

Standard has been followed, the fact shall be disclosed in the financial statements, together with the management’s explanation as to why it believes such alternative treatment is more representative of the true 
and fair view of the underlying business transaction. 
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Notes : 
1. Current Ratio has Increased from 1.24 to 72.52 due Increase in current asset like

stock, advances to supplier, fixed deposits and debtors in FY 24-25.
2. In previous year the Debt Equity Ratio was NA. However in current year both debt

and shareholders fund have increased because of fund raising and profit in current
year. The increase in shareholders fund is more than the increase in debt.

3. Debt Service Coverage ratio has increased because of increase in net operating
income.

4. Due to relaunch of products, company has resulted profit in the current financial
year 2024-25, resulting into variations in ratios as reported above.

5. Inventory turnover ratio has increased due to increase in revenue from operations
6. Trade receivable Turnover ratio has increased due to improved revenue from

operations.
7. Trade Payable Turnover ratio has increased due to increase in operations.
8. Net capital Turnover Ratio has decreased due to increase in net working capital in

FY 24-25.
9. Net profit ratio is positive as company has reported profit in FY 2024-25 due to

increase in sales.
10. Since company resulted Profit in FY 24-25 the return on capital employed is Positive

as compared to previous year
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NOTICE NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWELFTH (12TH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (‘AGM’) OF THE MEMBERS OF VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED (‘The Company’) WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2025, AT 11:00 A.M., AT 309 C, NEELKANTH BUSINESS PARK, NATHANI ROAD, VIDYAVIHAR (WEST), MUMBAI- 400 086, IN-PERSON AND ALSO THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC) OR OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (OAVM) AT THE MEMBERS BEST CONVENIENCE, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS.  

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1) TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025, TOGETHER
WITH THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE AUDITORS THEREON:To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:“RESOLVED THAT the standalone audited financial statements of the Companycomprising of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit & Loss andthe Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the Notes formingpart thereof and Annexures thereto along with the Report of the Board of Directors andAuditors thereon, be and is hereby approved and adopted.”

2) RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. PARESH DESAI (DIN: 07412510), DIRECTOR LIABLE TO
RETIRE BY ROTATION:To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Paresh Desai (DIN: 07412510), whoretires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible for such re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retireby rotation.”

3) APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS AND FIXATION OF IT’S REMUNERATION:To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the  Companies (Audit and 
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Auditors) Rules, 2014, and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s. H A Y and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 104106W/W100984), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office for a term of five consecutive years, from the conclusion of the 12th (Twelfth) Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 17th (Seventeenth) Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held in the year 2030. 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Audit Committee and/or the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to decide and finalise the terms and conditions of appointment, including remuneration of the Statutory Auditors.” 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4) APPOINTMENT OF MS. KRUPA JOISAR OF M/S. KRUPA JOISAR & ASSOCIATES,
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES, AS THE SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND
FIXATION OF IT’S REMUNERATION:To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013,and Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereoffor the time being in force),and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committeeand the Board of Directors, Ms. Krupa Joisar of M/s. Krupa Joisar & Associates, PracticingCompany Secretaries (Certificate of Practice no. 15263), be and is hereby appointed asthe Secretarial Auditors of the Company, for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive financial yearscommencing from April 1, 2025 and ending on March 31, 2030, at such remuneration asmay be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are herebyauthorised to decide and finalize the terms and conditions of appointment, including theremuneration of the Secretarial Auditors, from time to time, and to do all such acts, deeds,matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effectto this resolution.”

5) RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAY SHAH (DIN: 09072405) AS A WHOLE-TIME
DIRECTOR (WTD) OF THE COMPANY:To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read withSchedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the
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Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and such other rules, as may be applicable (including statutory modification(s), enactment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Articles of Association of the Company, and upon recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of Board of Directors, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Jay Shah (DIN: 09072405), as a Whole-time Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3 (three) years (whose was appointed for the period of three years effective August 29,2023) effective from August 28, 2026 on such terms and conditions as the Board or the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘Committee’) may decide and authority to Board of Directors or the Committee to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment/re-appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit during his tenure as Whole-time Director of the Company. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, the remuneration as approved by the Board of Directors, from time to time, to be paid to Mr. Jay Shah (DIN: 09072405), be considered as minimum remuneration subject to such approvals as may be necessary and the limits prescribed under Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act, which is in details given in the explanatory statement forming part of the Notice convening this AGM.  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 197, 203 & Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of Board of Directors in their respective meetings held on Sep 02, 2025, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the remuneration upto Rs. 24,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Twenty-Four Lakhs) payable to Mr. Jay Shah (DIN: 09072405), as a Whole-time Director of the Company.  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such things, deeds, matters, and acts as may be required to give effect to this resolution and to do all things incidental and ancillary thereto including settling any questions that may arise to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”  

6) RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. MANISH TURAKHIA (DIN:02265579) AS THE MANAGING 
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:  To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and such other rules, as may be applicable (including statutory modification(s), enactment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Articles of Association of the Company, and upon recommendation of Nomination and 
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Remuneration Committee and approval of Board of Directors, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN: 02265579), as a Managing Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 3 (three) years effective September 01,2026 (Whose was appointed for the period of three years effective September 02,2023) on such terms and conditions as the Board or the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘Committee’) may decide and authority to Board of Directors or the Committee to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment/re-appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit during his tenure as Managing Director of the Company.  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, the remuneration as approved by the Board of Directors, from time to time, to be paid to Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN: 02265579), be considered as minimum remuneration subject to such approvals as may be necessary and the limits prescribed under Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act, which is in details given in the explanatory statement forming part of the Notice convening this AGM. 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 197, 203 & Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of Board of Directors in their respective meetings held on Sep 02, 2025, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the remuneration upto Rs. 48,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Fourty- Eight Lakhs) payable to Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN: 02265579), as a Managing Director of the Company. 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such things, deeds, matters, and acts as may be required to give effect to this resolution and to do all things incidental and ancillary thereto including settling any questions that may arise to give effect to the foregoing resolution.” 

7) RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAIMIN PATWA (DIN: 08613495) AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR FOR A SECOND TERM OF 5 YEARS:To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and any otherapplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules madethereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutorymodification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and otherapplicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and based upon the approval andrecommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and that of the Board,Mr. Jaimin Patwa (DIN: 08613495), who holds office as an Independent Director uptoMay 10, 2025 and meets the criteria for independence under Section 149(6) of the Actand the Rules made thereunder, be and is hereby re-appointed as an IndependentDirector of the Company, for a period of 5 (Five) years effective from May 10, 2025 tillMay 09, 2030 (both days inclusive), and that he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing resolutions, the Board (which term shall include any Committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this resolution) be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in respect of aforesaid without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members of the Company, or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.” 

8) RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. ESHANYA GUPPTA (DIN: 01727743) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR A SECOND TERM OF 5 YEARS:To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and any otherapplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules madethereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutorymodification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and otherapplicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and based upon the approval andrecommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and that of the Board,Mr. Eshanya Guppta (DIN: 01727743), who holds office as an Independent Director uptoMay 30, 2026 and meets the criteria for independence under Section 149(6) of the Actand the Rules made thereunder, be and is hereby re-appointed as an IndependentDirector of the Company, for a period of 5 (Five) years effective from May 30, 2026 tillMay 29, 2031 (both days inclusive), and that he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing resolutions,the Board (which term shall include any Committee thereof for the time being exercisingthe powers conferred on the Board by this resolution) be and is hereby authorised to doall such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, properor desirable, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in respect ofaforesaid without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the membersof the Company, or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to havegiven their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”

9) ENTERING INTO MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS WITH VALENCIA
BEVERAGES & SUPERWATER PRIVATE LIMITED:To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (“Listing Regulations”), the applicable provisions of 
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the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with rules made thereunder, other applicable laws /statutory provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the Company’s Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on Dealing with Related Party Transactions and basis the approval of the Audit Committee and recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Company (or its successor entity) to enter into and / or continue the related party transaction(s) / contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) (in terms of Regulation 2(1)(zc)(i) of the Listing Regulations) with Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited, a subsidiary of the Company and Related Party within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Act and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the Listing Regulations, in the nature of a) sale, purchase, lease or supply of goods, business assets or property or equipment; b) availing or rendering of services; c) transfer or exchange of any resources, services or obligations to meet its business objectives/ requirements; (“Related Party Transactions”), aggregating upto an amount not exceeding Rs. 50 Crore (Rupees Fifty Crore only) on such material terms and conditions as detailed in the explanatory statement to this resolution and as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee thereof) as deemed fit, from time to time.;  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as ‘Board’ which term shall be deemed to include the Audit Committee of the Board and any duly constituted committee empowered to exercise its powers including powers conferred under this resolution) be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may deem fit in its absolute discretion and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including finalising and executing necessary contract(s), arrangement(s), agreement(s) and such other documents as may be required, seeking all necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for and on behalf of the Company, to delegate all or any of its powers conferred under this resolution to any Director or Key Managerial Personnel or any officer / executive of the Company and to resolve all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts whatsoever that may arise in this regard and all action(s) taken by the Company in connection with any matter referred to or contemplated in this resolution, be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.”  

10) INCREASE IN BORROWING LIMITS UNDER SECTION 180(1)(C) AND CREATION OF     
CHARGE ON THE ASSETS OF THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 180(1)(A) OF THE ACT 
INCLUDING APPROVAL FOR SALE OF UNDERTAKING, IF ANY:  To consider and if thought fit, to pass either with or without modification(s) the following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:   “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a), 180(1)(c) and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with such Rules as may be applicable (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee thereof which the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the 
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powers conferred by this Resolution) to borrow moneys from time to time and, if it thinks fit, for creation of such mortgage, charge and/or hypothecation as may be necessary, in addition to the existing charges, mortgages and hypothecations, if any, created by the Company, on such of the assets of the Company, both present and future, and/or on the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking or the undertakings of the Company, in such manner as the Board may direct, in favour of financial institutions, investment institutions, banks, insurance companies, mutual funds, trusts, other bodies corporate or any other person(s) (hereinafter referred to as the “Lending Agencies”) and / or Trustees for the holders of debentures/bonds and/or other instruments which may be issued on private placement basis or otherwise, to secure rupee term loans/ foreign currency loans, debentures, bonds and other instruments, including but not restricted to securing those facilities which have already been sanctioned, including any enhancement therein, even though the moneys to be borrowed together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company may exceed at anytime, the aggregate of the paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium reserve of the Company, upto a limit of an outstanding aggregate value of Rs. 100 Crores (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business), together with interest thereon at the agreed rates, further interest, liquidated damages, premium on pre-payment or on redemption, costs, charges, expenses and all other moneys payable by the Company to the Trustees under the Trust Deed and / or to the Lending Agencies under their respective Agreements/Loan Agreements/Debenture Trust Deeds entered/to be entered into by the Company in respect of the said borrowings;  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder the consent of members of the Company be and is hereby accorded (including any ratification, if any)consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board and authorize the Board to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of any ‘undertaking’ of the Company on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit and necessary in the bonafide interest of the Company;  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised and empowered to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, arrange, give such directions as may be deemed necessary or expedient, or settle the terms and conditions of such instrument, securities, loan, debt instrument as the case may be, on which all such moneys as are borrowed, or to be borrowed, from time to time, as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit, and to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to this Resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto, including intimating the concerned authorities or other regulatory bodies and delegating all or any of the powers conferred herein to any Committee of Directors or Officers of the Company.”   

11) INCREASE IN LIMITS FOR INVESTING, GRANTING LOANS, PROVIDING SECURITY 
AND GIVING GUARANTEE UNDER SECTION 186:  To consider and if thought fit, to pass either with or without modification(s) the following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:  “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186 and all other applicable provisions of the 
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Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder and subject to such approvals as may be required in this regard, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to (a) grant/give loans, from time to time, on such terms and conditions as it may deem expedient, to any person or other bodies corporate; (b) provide guarantee / security to secure any loan /obligations of any other person or bodies corporate; and (c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise the securities of any other bodies corporate, in excess of limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 by an aggregate sum of upto Rs. 100 Crores/- (Rupees One Hundred Crore only),notwithstanding that the aggregate of loans and investments so far made and/or guarantees so far issued to entities other than wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company, along with the investments, loans, guarantee or security proposed to be made or given by the Board may exceed limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013; 
 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised and empowered to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, arrange, give such directions as may be deemed necessary or expedient, or settle the terms and conditions of such transaction(s), from time to time, and to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to this Resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto, including intimating the concerned authorities or other regulatory bodies and delegating all or any of the powers conferred herein to any Committee of Directors or Officers of the Company.”        
 By Order of the Board of Directors   
For Valencia Nutrition Limited 

 
         
Sd/- 
Nishi Jain 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Membership No. A44254 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: September 02, 2025 
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NOTES: 

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)setting out material facts for the proposed resolutions and disclosures as required underthe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standardon General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“SS-2”)forms part of this Notice.2. The AGM will be held in hybrid mode i.e., in addition to the holding this meeting at thevenue mentioned above, the AGM shall also be held in compliance with the applicableprovisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder, read with General Circulars  issued bythe Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its General Circular No. 09/2024 datedSeptember 19, 2024 read with the circulars issued earlier on the subject (collectivelyreferred to as “MCA Circulars”) and SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated October 3, 2024 read with the circular issued earlier onthe subject (“SEBI Circulars”).3. These MCA and SEBI Circulars have permitted the holding of AGM through VC/OAVM,without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance withthe provisions of the Act, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’), and MCA and SEBI Circulars, the AGM ofthe Company is being held through VC/OAVM. In addition to this, the Members of theCompany who wish to attend the meeting in-person may do so as per the instructionsprovided separately in this Notice.4. Pursuant to Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (‘SS–2’) as issued by the Instituteof Company Secretaries of India, (‘ICSI’), the route map for reaching the Meeting venueshowing the prominent landmarks is given elsewhere in this Notice.5. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations andDisclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and SS-2 in respect of Directors seekingappointment / reappointment at this AGM is furnished below as Annexure 1. Thedirectors have furnished consent/declaration for their appointment/reappointment asrequired under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.
6. For Members attending in-person: A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THEMEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLLINSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DULY FILLED, STAMPED, SIGNED, ANDDEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.For Members attending through VC/OAVM: Since this AGM is being held also throughVC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA and SEBI circulars, the facility for the appointment ofproxies by the Members who will attend the meeting through these modes will not be
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available.  7. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total paid-up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total paid-up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other member.  
 8.  The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company’s registered office at Registered Office: 601A, Neelkanth Business Park, 6th Floor, A Wing, Nathani Road, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai -400088. not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.  9. Members/proxies/authorized representatives may please bring the Admission Slip duly filled in and may hand over the same at the entrance to the Meeting Hall.  10. Members attending the meeting in-person are requested to bring their attendance slip to the Meeting.  11. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, the first holder as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.  12. Members attending the AGM in-person and through VC/OAVM shall be counted together for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. Members holding equity shares of the Company as on Saturday, September 20, 2025 (‘Cut-off date’) can join the meeting anytime 30 minutes before commencement of the AGM by following the procedure outlined in the Notice.  13. Corporate shareholders/institutional shareholders intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the Meeting in –person or through VC /OAVM and vote at the 12th AGM are requested to send from their registered e-mail address, a scanned copy of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority Letter, etc. authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote, to the Scrutinizer on her e-mail ID at krupa@krupajoisar.com  with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in  and compliace@valencianutrition.com.  14. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. Also, the electronic copy of the relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement will be made available for inspection by the Members through e-mail. The Members are requested to send an email to for compliance@valencianutrition.com the same.   15. Electronic copies of the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which the Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Act will be available for inspection by the Members at the time of the Meeting.  
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16. Member holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address, PAN or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat Accounts.  To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company / DP of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified from time to time.  17. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September 20, 2025, to   Saturday, September 27, 2025 (inclusive of 
both days).  18. M/s. Krupa Joisar & Associates represented by its proprietor Ms. Krupa Joisar, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership no. F11117) & (C.P. No.:15263) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer as the Scrutiniser to scrutinise the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner and they have communicated their willingness to be appointed and will be available for the same purpose.   19. The Scrutiniser shall, immediately after the conclusion of venue voting at the AGM and voting within half hour after the end of the AGM, unblock the votes cast through remote-evoting, voting at the time of the AGM and issue, not later than 2 working days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutiniser’s Report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to any of the Executive Directors of the Company, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.  20. The voting results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company www.valencianutrition.com and on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com. immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately submitted to the BSE Limited, Mumbai.  21. Voting rights of members shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of equity shares registered in their name as on the ‘Cut-off date’ i.e. Saturday, September 20, 2025.   22. Members whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the ‘Cut-off date’, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting or e-voting at the AGM, as the case may be.  23. Any person who becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of 12th AGM and holds equity shares as on the ‘Cut-off date’ may also follow the procedure as outlined below to this Notice. Any person who is not a member as on the ‘Cut-off date’ should treat this Notice for information purposes only.    
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24. GREEN INITIATIVE: As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the 'Green Initiative' initiated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA), by its recent circulars, enabling electronic delivery of documents including the annual reports, notices, circulars to shareholders at their e-mail address previously registered with the depository participants (DPs)/Company/registrars and share transfer agents. Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail addresses to help us in the endeavor to save trees and protect the planet. Those holding shares in demat form can register their email address with their concerned DP. Those shareholders who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mail addresses with our registrar, Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, by sending a duly filed “registration / updation of shareholder information form” available on the website of the Company, duly signed by the first /sole holder quoting details of folio no.  25. All queries relating to Share Transfer and allied subjects should be addressed  to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the following address:  
Bigshare Services Private Limited  Add: Office No S6-2, 6th floor Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai – 400093  26. INFORMATION AND OTHER INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING 
AND JOINING THE MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS FOLLOWS: - 
   a. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations (as amended), and the MCA Circulars the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorised agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using a remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.  b. THE REMOTE E-VOTING PERIOD BEGINS ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2025 AT 
09:00 A.M. AND ENDS ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2025 AT 05:00 P.M THE REMOTE E-VOTING MODULE SHALL BE DISABLED BY NSDL FOR VOTING THEREAFTER. THE MEMBERS, WHOSE NAMES APPEAR IN THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS / BENEFICIAL OWNERS AS ON THE RECORD DATE (CUT-OFF DATE) I.E. SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 
20, 2025, MAY CAST THEIR VOTE ELECTRONICALLY BY LOGGING TO NSDL WEBSITE AT https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/.  THE VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS SHALL BE IN PROPORTION TO THEIR SHARE IN THE PAID-UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AS ON THE CUT-OFF DATE, BEING SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2025.  



 

145 
 

The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as of the cut-off date.  c. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for FY: 2024-25 inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent by electronic mode to those members whose e-mail address is registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any member has requested a physical copy of the same.  For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the aforesaid documents are being sent in the permitted mode. Members may note that the Notice of AGM and Annual Report for FY: 2024-25 will also be available on the Company’s website www.valencianutrition.com, website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited (BSE) at www.bseindia. com and on the website of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com.  The Company will also publish advertisement in the newspapers containing details of the AGM to be conducted In- person and via VC/OAVM, and other relevant information for the shareholders viz. manner of registering e-mail Id. of those shareholders who have not registered their e-mail address with the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA).  d. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. In case any Member casts his / her vote through voting to be conducted at the time of the Meeting in addition to remote e-voting, his / her voting through remote e-voting shall be considered as final, and a vote cast through voting at the time of the Meeting shall be considered as invalid.  e. The facility for e-voting will be provided during the AGM. The procedure for the same is explained below: 
 Members present at the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and who have not cast their vote on resolutions set out in the AGM Notice through remote e-voting, and who are not otherwise barred from doing so, shall be allowed to vote through the e-voting facility during the AGM. However, the members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.  
 Once the vote on a resolution is cast, the Member shall not be allowed to change the same subsequently or cast the vote again. 
 Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting or e-voting at the AGM. If a Member cast votes by both modes, then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail.  f. The voting rights shall be reckoned on the number of shares registered in the name of the Member/Beneficial Owner (in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e., Saturday, September 20, 2025.  g.  A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as of the cut-off date i.e., Saturday, 
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September 20, 2025, only, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting / the e-voting during the AGM and thereafter within half hour after the end of the AGM. h. The members who would like to express their views / ask questions at the AGM mayregister themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered emailaddress mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/ Folio Number, PAN, Mobile Numberat compliance@valencianutrition.com till 1800 Hrs. (IST) Thursday, September 25, 2025.Those Members who have registered themselves as speakers will be allowed to expresstheir views / ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrictthe number of speakers depending on the availability of time for this slot at the AGM.
The instructions for members for remote e-voting and joining the AGM are as under: 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in DEMAT mode:In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by ListedCompanies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to votethrough their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demataccounts in order to access e-Voting facility.Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is givenbelow:

Type of shareholders  Login Method Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL. 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website ofNSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a PersonalComputer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page clickon the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which isavailable under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you toenter your existing User ID and Password. After successfulauthentication, you will be able to see e-Voting servicesunder Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Votingpage. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
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i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.  2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp   3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.   4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL  1.Existing users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then use your existing my easi username & password. 
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  2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.   3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.  4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 
 system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  
 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.  
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL  

Login type Helpdesk details Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
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holding securities in demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800-21-09911 
B) Login method for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:https://www.evoting.nsdl. com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which isavailable under ‘Shareholder/ Member’ section.3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User Id., your Password/OTP and aVerification Code as shown on the screen.Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL e-services i.e. IDeAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDeAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL e-services after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed toStep 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.4. Your User ID details are given below:
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: a) For Members who hold shares indemat account with NSDL. 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******. b) For Members who hold shares indemat account with CDSL. 16 Digit Beneficiary ID For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID is 12************** c) For Members holding shares inPhysical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 5. Password details for shareholders other than individual shareholders are given below:a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password
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to login and cast your vote. b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrievethe ‘initial  password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will forceyou to change your password.c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?(i) If your email Id. is registered in your demat account or with the Company,your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email Id. Trace theemail sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the e-mail and openthe attachment i.e. a pdf file. Open the pdf file. The password to open thepdf file is your 8 digit client Id for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client Id forCDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf filecontains your ‘User Id.’ and your ‘initial password’.(ii) If your email Id. is not registered, please follow the steps mentioned belowwhich outlines the process for those shareholders whose email Id. is notregistered.6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or haveforgotten your password:a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password” (If you are holding shares in your demataccount with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.b) “Physical User Reset Password” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) optionavailable on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send arequest at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folionumber, your PAN, your name and your registered address, etc.d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting voteon the e-Voting system of NSDL.7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting onthe check box.8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join the Annual General Meeting on NSDL 
e-Voting system
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How to cast your vote electronically on the NSDL e-Voting system?   1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and AGM is in active status.   2. Select “EVEN” of the company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. To join the virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.   3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.   4. Cast your vote by selecting the appropriate option i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.  5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.   6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.   7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote  
GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR SHAREHOLDERS/ MEMBERS: 
  1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send scan copy (PDF/JPG format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. authorising their representative(s) to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to krupa@krupajoisar.com  with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. and compliace@valencianutrition.com   Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on “Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under “e-Voting” tab in their login.   2.  It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled after five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User 
Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.   3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available in the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr. Rahul Rajbhar at evoting@nsdl.co.in .  
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE E-MAIL ID IS NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE DEPOSITORIES TO PROCURE USER ID AND PASSWORD AND 
REGISTRATION OF E-MAIL ID FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN 
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THIS NOTICE:  1. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company email id). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in DEMAT mode.  2. Alternatively, the shareholder may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-Voting by providing above mentioned documents.   3. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by listed companies, individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email Id. correctly in their demat account in order to access the e-Voting facility.  
 INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER:   1. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e- voting.  2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system in the AGM.  3. Members who have voted through remote e-voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.  4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for remote e-voting.    
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM 
ARE AS UNDER:  
 1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for 
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available 
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in the Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last-minute rush.   2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for a better experience.   3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use the Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.   4. Numbers connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/ Video loss due to Fluctuations in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use a Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.   5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The same will be replied by the company suitably.  
 By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Valencia Nutrition Limited  

 
         
Sd/- 
Nishi Jain 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Membership No. A44254 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: September 02, 2025 
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Annexure 1 
Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment/modification of 
remuneration pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial 
Standard on General Meetings (SS-2): 

    Item no. in the Notice of 12th AGM 2 5 Name of the Director Mr. Paresh Desai (DIN: 07412510) Mr. Jay Jatin Shah (DIN: 09072405)  Date of Birth 10/04/1971 30/09/1998 Date of first appointment on the Board 02/09/2023 01/03/2021 
Qualifications He holds the degree of HSC and cleared his custom Rule 1 examination He holds a Master's degree in finance from Mumbai University and a postgraduate diploma in finance management from Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies (NMIMS). He cleared the mutual fund distribution module of AMFI (Association of Mutual Funds India) and he is also cleared level 1 of CFA (Chartered Financial Analyst, USA). He also has the Degree of BFM (Bachelor of Financial Markets) from the Narsee Monjee School of Commerce and Economics. Shareholding in the Company NA 2,07,800 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each Nature of Expertise & Experience Diversified and global business experience in customs clearance, export-import operations, and international trade. Proven expertise in researching, conceptualizing, and operationalizing cross-border logistics solutions, with exclusive access to overseas market participants and a track record of excellence recognized by international authorities. 

Mr. Jay Shah earlier served as Deputy Manager – Wealth at ICICI Bank from June 2019 to September 2020. During his career, he has effectively navigated the complex landscape of operations, finance, and strategic planning with precision and foresight. He has played a key role in streamlining production processes and optimizing supply chain logistics, resulting in enhanced productivity and cost efficiency. His professional journey is marked by a balanced emphasis on operational excellence, financial acumen, and strategic vision, contributing to sustainable growth and market leadership for the organizations he has been associated with. 
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Terms and Conditions of Appointment/re- appointment 
Tenure as a Director is subject to retirement of Directors by rotation in terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Re-appointment as a Whole-Time Director (WTD) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3 (three) years effective from August 28, 2026. Details of Remuneration proposed to be paid 
Nil As per the resolution No. 5 of this Notice, read with the explanatory statement. 

Remuneration last drawn Nil Upto Rs. 15,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Fifteen Lakhs only) Number of Board Meetings attended during the year 11 out of 11 meetings 11 out of 11 meetings 
Relationship with other Director, Managers and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

Not inter-se related to any other Director, or Key Managerial Personnel. The Company does not have a manager. 
Not inter-se related to any other Director, or Key Managerial Personnel. The Company does not have a manager. 

Directorships held in other public companies including private companies which are subsidiaries of public companies (excluding foreign and private companies) AND  Chairman/ Membership of Committees in other Indian Public Limited Companies as on 31.03.2025  

NA NA 

Skills and Capabilities in case of Appointment of Independent Director 
NA NA 

Disclosure of Interest None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel, are in anyway, None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel, are in anyway, concerned or interested in the 
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concerned or interested in the Resolution set out in this Notice except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 
Resolution set out in this Notice except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 

Item no. in the Notice of 12th AGM 6 7 Name of the Director Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN: 02265579)  Mr. Jaimin Ajay Patwa (DIN: 08613495) Date of Birth 24/06/1966 18/02/1985 Date of first appointment on the Board 18/12/2017 11/05/2020 
Qualifications Bachelor’s degree in commerce from the University of Mumbai. MBA in Capital Market. Shareholding in the Company 52,96,733 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each NA Nature of Expertise & Experience He has garnered four decades of experience in capital market, corporate finance & investment banking. With strong foundation built through in depth reading, analysis and market participation, he brings valuable exposure to consumer industry in India and all across the globe. 

Possesses over 15 (Fifteen) years of robust experience in the Capital Markets, with a strong focus on understanding, planning, and managing market-related activities and operations. 
Terms and Conditions of Appointment/re- appointment 

Re-appointment as a Managing Director (MD) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3 (three) years effective from September 01, 2026. 
Re-appointment as Independent Director for a second term of 5 [Five] years effective from May 10, 2025 till May 09, 2030 (both days inclusive) 

Details of Remuneration proposed to be paid 
As per the resolution No. 6 of this Notice, read with the explanatory statement. Nil. Sitting fees may be paid which shall be within the limits. 

Remuneration last drawn Upto Rs. 36,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Thirty-Six Lakhs only) Nil 
Number of Board Meetings attended during the year 11 out of 11 meetings 11 out of 11 meetings 
Relationship with other Director, Managers and other Key 

Husband of Mrs. Meghna Manish Turakhia, Executive Director and part of the Promoter group. Except this, no inter-se related to any other 
Not inter-se related to any other Director, or Key Managerial Personnel. The Company does not have a manager. 
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Managerial Personnel of the Company Director, or Key Managerial Personnel. The Company does not have a manager. Directorships held in other public companies including private companies which are subsidiaries of public companies (excluding foreign and private companies) AND Chairman/ Membership of Committees in other Indian Public Limited Companies as on 31.03.2025  

Nil Nil 

Skills and capabilities required for the role and the manner in which such requirements are met 

 As per the resolution No. 6 of this Notice, read with the explanatory statement. As per the resolution No. 7 of this Notice, read with the explanatory statement. 

Disclosure of Interest None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel, are in anyway, concerned or interested in the Resolution set out in this Notice except mentioned in this table. Promoter and Promoter group are interested in this resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 

None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel, are in anyway, concerned or interested in the Resolution set out in this Notice except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 

Item no. in the Notice of 12th AGM 8 Name of the Director Mr. Eshanya Guppta (DIN: 01727743)  Date of Birth 05/11/1976 
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Date of first appointment on the Board 31/05/2021 
Qualifications MBA in Finance Shareholding in the Company NA Nature of Expertise & Experience Mr. Eshanya Guppta is a seasoned and accomplished professional with over 25 (Twenty-Five) years of extensive experience in the areas of Corporate Finance, Strategic Finance, Strategic Planning and Execution, Fund Raising, Project Financing, Financial Accounting, Treasury & Taxation, as well as the establishment of overseas subsidiaries. He has consistently demonstrated success in scaling companies across both private and public sectors. Mr. Guppta is recognized for his ability to enhance organizational performance by implementing effective funding strategies, including venture capital, debt financing, crossover funding, and public offerings. He has successfully managed a group of companies with a consolidated turnover exceeding ₹1000 Crores, and holds domain expertise in Banking, Import & Export, Government Liaison, and Corporate Litigation. He previously served as Director – Finance & HR at a Pune-based company for 16 (Sixteen) years and also held directorship positions in its subsidiary companies based in Singapore and Oman, which operate across diverse business verticals. Terms and Conditions of Appointment/re- appointment 

Re-appointment as Independent Director for a second term of 5 [Five] years effective from May 30, 2026 till  May 29, 2031 (both days inclusive)   Details of Remuneration proposed to be paid 
Nil. Sitting fees may be paid which shall be within the limits. 

Remuneration last drawn Nil 
Number of Board Meetings attended during the year 11 out of 11 meetings 
Relationship with other Director, Managers and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

Not inter-se related to any other Director, or Key Managerial Personnel. The Company does not have a manager. 

Directorships held in other public companies NA 



159 

including private companies which are subsidiaries of public companies (excluding foreign and private companies) AND Chairman/ Membership of Committees in other Indian Public Limited Companies as on 31.03.2025  Skills and capabilities required for the role and the manner in which such requirements are met 

As per the resolution No. 8 of this Notice, read with the explanatory statement. 

Disclosure of Interest None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel, are in anyway, concerned or interested in the Resolution set out in this Notice except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 
Item no. 3 of the Notice relating to Appointment of Statutory Auditors fixation of it’s 
remuneration: M/s. Shah & Modi, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 112426W), had tendered their resignation as the Statutory Auditors of the Company vide their letter dated August 13, 2025, citing their inability to continue due to preoccupation and other professional commitments.  The Audit Committee and the Board at its meeting held on August 14, 2025 had recommended and appointed (subject to the shareholders’ approval) M/s. H A Y and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 104106W/W100984), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years, from the conclusion of the 12th(Twelfth) Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 17th (Seventeenth) Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held in the year 2030. M/s. H A Y and Associates LLP have also confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as statutory auditors in terms of the provisions of the proviso to Section 139(1), Section 141(2) and Section 141(3) of the Act and the provisions of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the 
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Circular. Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI Listing Regulations, the following details are mentioned below for the information of Members:  
Sr. 
No 

Particulars  Details 1 Term of appointment/ re-appointment   The Board at its meeting held on August 14, 2025 has, upon recommendation of the Audit Committee and subject to the approval of Shareholders, approved the appointment of M/s. HAY & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN:104106W/W100984) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a term of Five (5) years. 2 Basis of recommendation and auditor credentials HAY & Associates LLP – Chartered Accountants  (FRN: 104106W/W100984 and Peer Review Certificate No. 016881)  Established in 1986, HAY & Associates LLP is a Mumbai-headquartered Chartered Accountancy firm with a branch in Rajkot, Gujarat. They provide end-to-end services in Audit & Assurance, Tax & Regulatory and Corporate & Legal Advisory. Their offerings include statutory and bank audits, tax structuring, compliance and litigation support, company/LLP incorporation, due diligence, and trust and taxation. Led by a team of experienced FCA and ACA partners, supported by professionals and trainees, we combine expertise, integrity, and client-focused solutions to deliver measurable value. 3 Proposed audit fee payable to auditors Mutually decided by the Board of Directors/Audit Committee and the Statutory Auditor 4 Disclosure of Relationship between Directors (in case of Appointment of a Director) Not Applicable 

 Accordingly, the Board recommends the aforesaid Ordinary Resolution as set out at item no.3 of the Notice for approval of the Members. one of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel, are in anyway, concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at Item No 3 of this Notice except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 
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Annexure 2 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013   
Item no. 4 
 
Appointment of Ms. Krupa Joisar of M/s. Krupa Joisar & Associates, Practicing Company 
Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors and fixation of it’s Remuneration: 
 Pursuant to the Regulation 24A & other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) read with provisions of Section 204 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any (“the Act”), the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on September 02, 2025 have approved subject to approval of Members, appointment of Ms. Krupa Joisar of M/s. Krupa Joisar & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Certificate of Practice no. 15263) as Secretarial Auditors for a term of 5(Five) consecutive years from April 1, 2025 till March 31, 2030.  M/s. Krupa Joisar & Associates, a firm of Practicing Company Secretaries based in Mumbai, was founded by Ms. Krupa Joisar, a Company Secretary in Practice and a Law graduate (LL.B.). She possesses over 12 (Twelve) years of experience in practicing as a Company Secretary, having handled a wide range of assignments across her professional career. The firm is peer-reviewed and Quality reviewed in terms of the guidelines issued by the ICSI (Peer Review Certificate No.: 1251/2021).   The Firm’s clientele includes various listed as well as private companies. Their profile primarily includes Secretarial Audit, Legal and Secretarial Due Diligence, Legal Advisory and Opinions, and extends to areas such as Corporate Laws and Taxation, Securities Law (including Corporate Governance and CSR), FEMA/RBI compliances, Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) services, Start-up Services, Transaction Advisory, among others.  M/s. Krupa Joisar & Associates has been the Secretarial Auditor of the Company since Financial Year 2021, and has consistently demonstrated its expertise and proficiency in conducting Secretarial Audits of the Company.  The Firm has consented to the proposed re-appointment and confirmed that the appointment, if made, shall be within the limits prescribed by the ICSI. Furthermore, they have confirmed that they are not disqualified for appointment as Secretarial Auditors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company Secretaries Act, 1980, the rules and regulations made thereunder, and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, read with SEBI Circular dated December 31, 2024. 
 Terms and conditions of appointment & remuneration:  a) Term of appointment: 5(Five) consecutive years commencing from April 1, 2025 upto March 31, 2030.  
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b) Remuneration: The proposed fee is based on knowledge, expertise, industry experience, time and effort required to be put in by the Secretarial auditor, which is in line with the industry benchmark. The payment for services in the nature of certifications and other professional work will be in addition to the Secretarial audit fee and shall be determined by the Audit Committee and/or the Board of Directors. Fee for subsequent year(s): As determined by the Audit Committee and/or the Board of Directors.  c) Basis of recommendations: The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have approved & recommended the aforementioned proposal for approval of Members taking into account the eligibility of the firm, qualification, experience, independent assessment & expertise of the Partners in providing Secretarial audit related services, competency of the staff and Company’s previous experience based on the evaluation of the quality of audit work done by them in the past.  Accordingly, the Board recommends the aforesaid Ordinary Resolution as set out at item no.4 of the Notice for approval of the Members.  None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel, are in anyway, concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at Item No 4 of this Notice except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 
 
Item no. 5  
 
Re-appointment of Mr. Jay Shah (DIN: 09072405) as a Whole-Time Director (WTD) of 
the Company: 
 

 Appointment / Re-appointment and Remuneration  The members of the Company had appointed Mr. Jay Shah as the Whole-Time Director (WTD) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company by passing a special resolution in the 10th AGM held on September 28, 2023, for a period of 3 (three) years effective from August 29, 2023. Later, subject to the approval of the Shareholders at this AGM, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’), Mr. Jay Shah be re-appointed as the Whole-Time Director (WTD) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, for a further period of 3 (Three) years effective from August 28, 2026, liable to retire by rotation. The Company has received a Notice under Section 160 of the Act in writing proposing appointment / re-appointment of Mr. Shah as Whole Time Director.  Under the able guidance of Mr. Jay Shah, the Company has witnessed remarkable growth and strategic progress across key business areas. During challenging times, Mr. Shah has consistently demonstrated resilience and foresight, helping steer the Company through uncertainties with effective leadership and sound business judgment. In view of his exceptional leadership and consistent performance, the Board recommends the re-appointment of Mr. Jay Shah, confident that his experience and vision will continue to benefit the Company.  
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The terms and conditions, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profit in any financial year during the tenure of his re-appointment, shall be within the limits as prescribed in Schedule V (Part-II).  1. Basic Salary:   The Board in its meeting held on September 02, 2025 has decided to pay remuneration of upto Rs. 24,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Twenty-Four Lakhs) , which will be subject to compliance with the applicable regulatory provisions. The said remuneration as recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board, shall decide on the same in accordance with the limits specified in Schedule V.  2. Perquisites & Allowances:   In addition to the prescribed basic salary, following special allowance and performance-linked incentive shall be paid; a. The Company shall reimburse the entertainment, travelling and all other expenses incurred by him for the business of the Company. b. Any other perquisites as may be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board shall decide on the same in accordance with the limits specified in Schedule V. c. He may also be entitled to perquisites and allowances like dearness allowance, conveyance expense and leave travel allowance as per the approval of the Board and NRC.  3. General   i. The Director shall perform his duties as such with regard to all the work of the Company and shall manage and attend to such business and carry out the orders and directions given by the Board from time to time in all respects. ii. The Director shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Act with regard to duties of Directors. iii. The Director shall adhere to the Company’s Code of Ethics & Conduct.    The Board of Directors will determine the amount of increments payable every year, if any, depending on the performance of the Whole-time Director, the profitability of the Company, and other relevant factors.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of the WTD, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay to the WTD, salary and allowances as specified above. 
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 Mr. Jay Shah satisfies all the conditions set out in Part I of Schedule V to the Act as well as conditions set out under Subsection (3) of Section 196 of the Act, for being eligible for his appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of section 164 of the Act.  Mr. Jay Shah has rendered dedicated and meritorious service, making significant contributions to the overall growth and development of the Company. In recognition of his continued efforts and performance, and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and the approval of the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on September 02, 2025, it is proposed to increase his remuneration upto Rs. 24,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Twenty-Four Lakhs only), subject to the approval of the shareholders at this Annual General Meeting.  Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and such other necessary approval(s), consent(s) or permission(s), as may be required, the consent of the Members of the Company is sought for his appointment as a Whole-time Director.   Accordingly, the Board recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution as set out at item no.5 of the Notice for approval of the Members.  None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, except Mr. Jay Shah (DIN: 09072405), is in any way concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of this Notice.  
 Particulars of Information as per Schedule V under sections 196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013   I. General information: (1) Nature of industry Non-Alcoholic Beverages (2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production 

Date of incorporation: 01/04/2013 
(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial 

NA 
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institutions appearing in the prospectus 
(4) Financial performance based on given indicators 

                                                                                             (Rs. in Lakhs) 
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 Total revenue for the year 912.01 164.79 Profit before depreciation, exceptional Items & Taxes 

128.63 (133.23) 
 Depreciation for the year 21.23 5.23 Profit before exceptional items 107.41 (138.47) Exceptional items 0 0 
Profit/(loss) before 
tax 107.41 (138.47) Tax for the year (including deferred tax – net) 0 0 
Net profit / (loss) 107.41 (138.47) 

 (5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. 
Nil 

II. Information about the appointee: (1) Background details Mr. Jay Shah has been associated with Valencia Nutrition Limited since March 1, 2021, serving as the Chief Financial Officer (CFO), and has been further appointed as the Whole-Time Director (WTD) of the Company effective September 28, 2021. He holds a Post Graduate Diploma in Finance Management from the Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies (NMIMS). He has successfully cleared the Mutual Fund Distribution Module conducted by the Association of Mutual Funds in India (AMFI), as well as Level 1 of the Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) Program (USA). Additionally, Mr. Shah holds a Bachelor's degree in Financial Markets (BFM) from the Narsee Monjee College of Commerce and Economics. (2) Past remuneration Upto Rs. 15,00,000/- per annum  (Rupees Fifteen Lakhs only) (3) Recognition or awards - (4) Job profile and his Re-appointment as a Whole-Time Director (WTD) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3 (three) 
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suitability years effective from August 28, 2026. (5) Remuneration proposed He will be paid upto Rs. 24,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Twenty-Four Lakhs only) as remuneration and perquisites mentioned in point no. 2 above, which will be subject to compliance with the applicable regulatory provisions, as amended from time to time. The Board in consultation with the NRC may give him perquisites from time to time. (6) Comparativeremunerationprofile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the country of his origin) 

The remuneration being paid to Mr. Jay Shah is comparable to that drawn by the peers in a similar capacity in the industry and is commensurate with the size of the Company and its group and the diverse nature of its businesses. Moreover, in his position as Whole-time Director of the Company, Ms. Jay Shah devotes his substantial time in overseeing the operations of the Company. 

(7) Pecuniaryrelationshipdirectly orindirectly withthe company, orrelationshipwith the managerial personnel, if any. 

Not Applicable except Mr. Shah holds 2,07,800 Equity shares of Rs.10/- of the Company. 

III. Other information:(1) Reasons ofloss orinadequateprofits
NA 

(2) Steps takenor proposed tobe taken for improvement 
NA 

(3) Expectedincrease in productivity and profits in measurable terms 
NA 

IV. Disclosures As provided to the Board in their Board meeting dated September 02 , 2025. 
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Item No. 6 

Re-appointment of Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN:02265579) as the Managing Director of 
the Company: The members of the Company had appointed Mr. Manish Turakhia as the Managing Director (MD) and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company by passing a special resolution inthe 10th AGM held on September 28, 2023, for a period of 3 (Three) years, effective fromSeptember 02, 2023. Later, subject to the approval of the Shareholders at this AGM, on therecommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’), Mr. ManishTurakhia be re-appointed as the Managing Director (MD) and Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company, for a further period of 3 (three) years effective from September 01, 2026, notliable to retire by rotation. The Company has received a Notice under Section 160 of the Actin writing proposing appointment / re-appointment of Mr. Turakhia as Managing Director.Mr. Turakhia played a crucial role in leading the Company through a key transitional phase, demonstrating strong leadership, strategic insight, and business acumen. His contributions have been instrumental in driving stability and sustainable growth. In recognition of his continued commitment and impact, the Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has approved his re-appointment as Managing Director to ensure ongoing strategic direction and operational excellence. The terms and conditions including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profit in any financial year during the tenure of his appointment, shall be within the limits as prescribed in Schedule V (Part-II). 1. Basic Salary:The Board in its meeting held on September 02, 2025 has decided to pay remuneration of upto Rs. 48,00,000/- per annum. (Rupees Forty-Eight Lakhs) which will be subject to compliance with the applicable regulatory provisions. The said remuneration as recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board shall decide on the same in accordance with the limits specified in Schedule V. 2. Perquisites & AllowancesIn addition to the prescribed basic salary, special allowance and performance incentive shall be paid: a. Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN:02265579) will eligible for upto 5% of profit of thenet profits of the Company computed in accordance with the provisions ofSection 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the said remuneration is in additionto the basic salary.b. The Company shall reimburse the entertainment, travelling and all otherexpenses incurred by him for the business of the Company.
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c. Any other perquisites as may be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board shall decide on the same in accordance with the limits specified in Schedule V. d. He may also be entitled to perquisites and allowances like dearness allowance, conveyance expense and leave travel allowance as per the approval of the Board and NRC.  3. General   i. The Director shall perform his duties as such with regard to all the work of the Company and shall manage and attend to such business and carry out the orders and directions given by the Board from time to time in all respects. ii. The Director shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Act with regard to the duties of Directors. iii. The Director shall adhere to the Company’s Code of Ethics & Conduct.  iv. The Board of Directors will determine the amount of increments payable every year, if any, depending on the performance of the Managing Director, as per the profitability of the Company and other relevant factors.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of the MD, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay to the MD, salary and allowances as specified above.   Mr. Manish Turakhia satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions set out under Subsection (3) of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for his appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of section 164 of the Act.  Mr. Manish Turakhia has rendered dedicated and meritorious service, making significant contributions to the overall growth and development of the Company. In recognition of his continued efforts and performance, and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and the approval of the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on September 02, 2025, it is proposed to increase his remuneration pto  Rs. 48,00,000/- per annum. (Rupees Forty-Eight Lakhs only), subject to the approval of the shareholders at this Annual General Meeting.  Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and such other necessary approval(s), consent(s), or permission(s), as may be required, the consent of the Members of the Company is sought for his appointment as a Managing Director.   
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Accordingly, the Board recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution as set out at item no.6 of the Notice for approval of the Members. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, except Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN: 02265579) and Mrs. Meghna Manish Turakhia (DIN: 07109963), Executive Director, are in any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 6 of this Notice. Promoters and Promoter group are interested in this resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. Particulars of Information as per Schedule V under sections 196 and 197 of Companies Act, 2013 I. General information:(1) Nature ofindustry Non-Alcoholic Beverages (2) Date orexpected date ofcommencementof commercialproduction
Date of incorporation: 01/04/2013 

(3) In case ofnew companies,expected date ofcommencementof activities asper project approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus 

NA 
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(4) Financial performance based on given indicators 
                                                                                             (Rs. in Lakhs) 
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 Total revenue for the year 912.01 164.79 Profit before depreciation, exceptional Items & Taxes 

128.63 (133.23) 
Depreciation for the year 21.23 5.23 Profit before exceptional items 107.41 (138.47) Exceptional items 0 0 
Profit/(loss) before 
tax 107.41 (138.47) Tax for the year (including deferred tax – net) 0 0 
Net profit / (loss) 107.41 (138.47) 

 (5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. 
Nil 

II. Information about the appointee: (1) Background details Mr. Manish Turakhia, aged 57 years, is a Promoter of the Company and has been serving on the Board of Valencia Nutrition Limited since December 18, 2017. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Commerce from the University of Mumbai and brings with him over 42 years of diverse and in-depth experience in capital markets, corporate finance, and investment banking.  His vision and guidance have played a key role in shaping the Company's strategic initiatives and long-term business planning. As a Promoter and active Board member, he continues to contribute meaningfully to the Company’s governance, growth strategy, and stakeholder value enhancement, with a focus on transparency, innovation, and sustainable development. (2) Past remuneration Upto Rs. 36,00,000/-  per annum (Rupees Thirty-Six Lakhs only) (3)Recognition or awards - (4) Job profile and his suitability Re-appointment as a Managing Director (MD) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3 (three) years effective from September 01, 2026. 
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(5) Remuneration proposed He will be paid upto Rs. 48,00,000/- per annum  as remuneration and perquisites as mentioned in point no. 2 above which will be subject to compliance with the applicable regulatory provisions, as amended from time to time. The Board in consultation with the NRC may give him perquisites from time to time. (6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the country of his origin) 

The remuneration being paid to Mr. Manish Turakhia is comparable to that drawn by peers in a similar capacity in the industry and is commensurate with the size of the Company and its group and diverse the nature of its businesses. Moreover, in his position as Managing Director of the Company, Mr. Manish Turakhia shall devote his substantial time in overseeing the operations of the Company. 

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any. 

Not Applicable except for his shareholding in the Company. 

III. Other information: (1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits 
NA 

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement 
NA 

(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms 
NA 

IV. Disclosures As provided to the Board in its Board meeting dated September 02, 2025. 
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Item no. 7 
 
Re-appointment of Mr. Jaimin Patwa (DIN: 08613495) as an Independent Director 
for a second term of 5 years:  The members of the Company had appointed Mr. Jaimin Patwa (DIN: 08613495) as the Independent Director (ID) of the Company by passing an ordinary resolution in the 8th AGM held on September 28, 2021, for a period of 5 (Five) years, effective from May 11, 2020. Later, subject to the approval of the Shareholders at this AGM, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’), Mr. Jaimin Patwa is proposed to be re-appointed as the Independent Director (ID) of the Company, for a second term of 5 (Five) years effective from May 10, 2025 till May 09, 2030 (both days inclusive), not liable to retire by rotation. The Company has received a Notice under Section 160 of the Act in writing proposing appointment / re-appointment of Mr. Patwa as the Independent Director.  Considering his extensive experience in Capital Markets, with a strong focus on understanding, planning, and managing market-related activities and operations, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, after due deliberation of his skills, expertise, and background, has recommended the re-appointment of Mr. Jaimin Patwa as an Independent Director of the Company. Pursuant to this recommendation, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on September 02, 2025, re-appointed Mr. Jaimin Patwa as an Independent Director (ID) of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) years effective from May 10, 2025 till  May 09, 2030 (both days inclusive). He shall not be liable to retire by rotation pursuant to the provisions of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). 
 Mr. Patwa shall not be entitled to any remuneration / compensation except for any sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board / Committees as may be determined by the NRC and the Board and reimbursement of expenses for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof.  The Board recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice for approval by the Members.  None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, except Mr. Jaimin Patwa (DIN: 08613495), is in any way concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at Item No. 7 of this Notice. 
 
Item no. 8 

 
Re-appointment of Mr. Eshanya Guppta (DIN: 01727743) as an Independent 
Director for a second term of 5 years: 
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The members of the Company had appointed Mr. Eshanya Guppta (DIN: 01727743) as the Independent Director (ID) of the Company by passing an ordinary resolution in the 8th AGM held on September 28, 2021, for a period of 5 (Five) years, effective from May 31, 2021. Later, subject to the approval of the Shareholders at this AGM, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’), Mr. Eshanya Guppta is proposed to be re-appointed as the Independent Director (ID) of the Company, for a second term of 5 (Five) years effective from May 30, 2026 till May 29, 2031 (both days inclusive), not liable to retire by rotation. The Company has received a Notice under Section 160 of the Act in writing proposing appointment / re-appointment of Mr. Guppta as the Independent Director.  Mr. Eshanya Guppta, with over 25 years of experience in corporate finance, strategic planning, fund raising, and international business operations and based on his extensive expertise and continued contributions, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, after due deliberation of his skills, expertise, and background, has recommended the re-appointment of Mr. Eshanya Guppta as an Independent Director of the Company. Pursuant to this recommendation, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on September 02, 2025, re-appointed Mr. Eshanya Guppta as an Independent Director (ID) of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) years effective from May 30, 2026 till May 29, 2031 (both days inclusive). He shall not be liable to retire by rotation pursuant to the provisions of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).  Mr. Guppta shall not be entitled to any remuneration / compensation except for any sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board / Committees as may be determined by the NRC and the Board and reimbursement of expenses for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof.  The Board recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice for approval by the Members.  None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, except Mr. Eshanya Guppta  (DIN: 08613495), is in any way concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at Item No. 8 of this Notice. 
 

Item no. 9 
 
Entering into material Related Party Transactions with Valencia Beverages & 
Superwater Private Limited:  The Company proposes to enter into certain material related party transactions with Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited (“Related Party”), which is a related entity as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
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(“Listing Regulations”).   As per the requirements of Regulation 23(1) of the Listing Regulations and the SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/0155 dated November 11, 2024, any material related party transactions require approval of the shareholders through an ordinary resolution in the general meeting.  The estimated aggregate value of the transactions with Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited is expected to exceed the materiality threshold of fifty crore or ten percent of the annual consolidated turnover, such transactions will qualify as material related party transactions in terms of Regulation 23(1) of the LODR Regulations, and approval of the shareholders (by way of an ordinary resolution) is sought for the transactions. The Audit Committee has been provided with the relevant details, as required under law, of the aforementioned transactions with Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited, subsidiary including material terms. The Audit Committee after reviewing all necessary information, has granted approval for entering into the transactions with Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited, subsidiary during the financial year ending March 31, 2026. The Audit Committee has noted that the said transactions will be at an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. Accordingly, based on the review and approval of the Audit Committee.  The Board recommends the aforesaid Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 9 of the Notice for approval by the Members.  None of the Directors or their Relatives or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is in any way concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at Item No. 9 of this Notice.  Additional details for Related Party Transactions pursuant to SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/0155 dated November 11, 2024   
Sr.No. Particulars Details 1. Name of the related party and its relationship with the listed entity or its subsidiary, including nature of its concern or interest (financial or otherwise).  

Valencia Beverages & Super water Private Limited (Subsidiary) 2. Name of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is related, if any.  Mr. Jay Shah DIN : 09072405 3.  Type, tenure, material terms and particulars.  Unsecured Loan 2.5 Years (08/04/2027) 4. Value of the transaction.  8,78,83,225.04 5. The percentage of the listed entity’s annual consolidated turnover, for the immediately 103.75 % 
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preceding financial year, that is represented by the value of the proposed transaction (and for a RPT involving a subsidiary, such percentage calculated on the basis of the subsidiary’s annual turnover on a standalone basis shall be additionally provided).  6. Details of the transaction relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or given by the listed entity or its subsidiary.  
NA 

 details of the source of funds in connection with the proposed transaction Own Funds  where any financial indebtedness is incurred to make or give loans,inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments, • nature of indebtedness; • cost of funds; and • tenure; 

NA 

 applicable terms, including covenants,tenure, interest rate and repayment schedule, whether secured or unsecured; if secured, the nature of security; and 
NA 

 the purpose for which the funds will be utilized by the ultimate beneficiary of such funds pursuant to the RPT To consolidate and enhance the Company’s market presence within the State of Telangana by facilitating the diversification of its product portfolio and augmenting its competitive positioning in the beverages sector. The loan proceeds shall be applied solely towards the acquisition and installation of plant and machinery, with the envisaged objectives of achieving cost optimization, improving operational efficiency, and ensuring the long-term sustainability of the Company's business 
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operations. The utilization of the funds is strictly in furtherance of the Company's strategic business plan and is in the best interest of the Company and its stakeholders 7.  Justification as to why the RPT is in the interest of the listed entity The Company has given a loan, the primary objective of which is to consolidate and enhance its market presence within the State of Telangana. The loan proceeds are expressly intended to facilitate the diversification of the Company’s product portfolio and to augment its competitive positioning within the beverages sector in the aforementioned region. The funds have been duly applied toward the acquisition and installation of plant and machinery, with the anticipated result of achieving cost optimization, improved operational efficiency, and long-term business sustainability. 8. Any valuation or other external report relied upon by the listed entity in relation to the transactions NA 9.  Any other information that may be relevant NA 
 
Item no. 10 
 
Increase in Borrowing Limits under Section 180(1)(C) and Creation of Charge on the 
Assets of the Company Under Section 180(1)(A) of the Act including approval for Sale of 
undertaking, if any: 
 The operations of the Company will increase substantially and in order to meet the growing fund requirements of the Company for both short term as well as long term and for general 
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corporate purposes, the Company may require to borrow, from time to time, by way of loans and/or issue of bonds, debentures or other securities and it is therefore recommended to enhance the borrowing limits of the Company upto Rs.100 Crores. Similarly, the Company might have to create charge over its assets or provide it as a security or provide guarantee against the borrowed funds under the provisions of the Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and it is therefore proposed to enhance the limit upto Rs. 100 Crore under the provisions of the Section 180(1)(a). Further, Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) and 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of a Company shall exercise the powers to borrow money, where the money to be borrowed, together with the money already borrowed by the Company will exceed the aggregate of its paid-up share capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business and provide guarantee or security against any assets of the Company against such borrowed funds, with the consent of the Company by a special resolution.  None of the Directors, Promoters and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives except to the extent of their shareholding entitlements, if any, are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No.10 of the Notice 
 
 
Item No. 11 
 
Increase in limits for investing, granting loans, providing security and giving guarantee 
under section 186: 
 Pursuant to the Section 186(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, no Company shall directly or indirectly give any loan to any person or other body corporate; give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, or invest its funds, exceeding sixty percent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more without availing approval of the members via special resolution. Accordingly, it is recommended to make necessary proposal to seek the approval of the shareholders to authorize the acquisition of securities, giving loans, guarantees or providing securities or invest the funds of the Company upto Rs.100 Crore (Rupees One Hundred Crore only)under Section 186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 by way of a special resolution.  None of the Directors, Promoters and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives except to the extent of their shareholding entitlements, if any, are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 11 of the Notice. 
 
 **** 
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       Form No. MGT – 11 
 

PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

 
 12th Annual General Meeting – Saturday, September 27, 2025  Name of the Member(s):   Registered Address:   Email-Id:   Folio No./Client ID:   DP ID:    I/we, being the member (s) of.....................................................shares of the above named company, hereby appoint   1.  Name…………………………………………………………Email:…………………………………..Address:……            ………………………………...……………………………………………………………...…………………………………………… ………………...…………………………………………… Signature:________________________________________  or failing him/her;   

2.  Name…………………………………………………………Email:…………………………………..Address:……            ………………………………...……………………………………………………………...…………………………………………… ………………...…………………………………………… Signature:________________________________________   as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 11.00 A.M. at 309 C, Neelkanth Business Park, Nathani Road, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai- 400 086. and at any adjournment thereof in respect such resolutions as are indicated below:  
Resolution 
No. 

Resolution                       Vote  
(Please mention no. of 



 

179 
 

shares) 
For Against  Abstain 1. Adoption of the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditor’s thereon.  
   

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Paresh Desai (DIN: 07412510), director liable to retire by rotation.  
   

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors.     4. Appointment of Ms. Krupa Joisar of M/S. Krupa Joisar & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors and fixation of her remuneration.  
   

5. Re-appointment of Mr. Jay Shah (DIN: 09072405) as a Whole-Time Director (WTD) of the Company.  
   

6. Re-Appointment of Mr. Manish Turakhia (DIN:02265579) as the Managing Director of the Company.  
   

7. Re-Appointment of Mr. Jaimin Patwa (Din: 08613495) as an Independent Director for a Second Term of 5 years.       8. Re-Appointment of Mr. Eshanya Guppta (Din: 01727743) as an Independent Director for a Second Term.   
     

  
9.  Entering into Material Related Party Transactions with Valencia Beverages & Superwater Private Limited.  

   
10. Increase in Borrowing Limits under Section 180(1)(C) and Creation of Charge on the Assets of the Company Under Section 180(1)(A) of the Act including approval for Sale of undertaking, if any.  

   

11. Increase in limits for investing, granting loans, providing security and giving    
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guarantee under section 186.      Signed this……………………………………. day of................................ 2025   ……………………………                                  …………………………………….  Signature of shareholder(s)                Signature of Proxy holder(s)                               …………………………….                                  ……………………………. Signature of Proxy holder(s)                 Signature of Proxy holder(s)        
Notes: 
 
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed, signed and 
deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting. 
2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave for, against or abstain column 
blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as 
he/she may deem appropriate. 
3. The proxy need not be a member of the company. Appointing proxy does not prevent a 
member from attending in person if he so wishes. 
4. In case of Joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of 
all the joint holders should be stated.               

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Please  Affix  ₹ 1 Revenue Stamp 
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MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF THE VENUE OF TWELFTH (12TH) ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING (‘AGM’) OF THE MEMBERS OF VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED (AGM). 
 
Venue:  309 C, NEELKANTH BUSINESS PARK, NATHANI ROAD, VIDYAVIHAR (WEST), MUMBAI- 400 086.  

 
 
 

 
 Nearby Railway Station: 

         
                        Vidyavihar (West)  

 Nearby Bus Depot : 
              Vidyavihar (West) 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR THE TWELFTH (12TH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(‘AGM’)    OF THE MEMBERS OF VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED (AGM) 

 
 
 

Attendance Slip  Registered Folio No./DP ID and Client ID:_____________________________________________________  Name and address of the Member(s):_________________________________________________________  Joint Holder 1:  Joint Holder 2:     No. of Shares:    
 

 
 I / we hereby record my/our presence at the TWELFTH (12TH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (‘AGM’) OF THE MEMBERS OF VALENCIA NUTRITION LIMITED (‘the Company’) to be held  on Saturday, 27th September 2025 at 309 C, Neelkanth Business Park, Nathani Road, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai- 400 086, 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

---------------------------------- Name of the member/proxy  Signature of the member/proxy  (in BLOCK Letters)  
 

 
 Note :  

1. Please fill in the name and sign this Attendance Slip and deposit the same with the Company Officials at the venue of the Meeting. 2. Please read the instructions printed under the Notes to the Notice of the 12th Annual General Meeting to be held on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 11:00 A.M. 3. The remote e-Voting period starts from 09:00 A.M.  on Wednesday, September 24, 2025, and ends on Friday, September 26, 2025, at 05:00 P.M, and then the voting module shall be disabled by NSDL. Thereafter, the e-voting and venue voting facility shall be again made available to the Members at the time of AGM and thereafter for half hour from the end of the AGM. 
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